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SHRI GURUDAS DAS GUPTA:
What about America?

SHRI P. CHIDAMBARAM: 1
ccming to you,

Ag far as Mr_ Narayanasamy’s ques-
tion js concerned, yes, action is being
taken, departmental action is being
taken, Ap Enquiry Officer has been
appointed. The officers in charge are
being dealt with jn a regular depart-
mental enquiry for the Rajghat in-
cident.

As regards Mr, Gurdas Das Gupta’s
question, gbviously a statement of this
nature and clarifications in response
to questions is not the approvriate
ferum to make such a major pronoun-
cement, The fact is that we have
come out with such a gtatement and
the wvoice of this House, I am sure,
will send 5 diplomatic message to
whoever has to receive such p diplo-
natic message,

SHRI GURUDAS DAS GUPTA:
Again you are non-commital. You are
ambiguous.

SHRI P, CHIDAMBARAM: Madam,
my friend has the luxury of sitting
on an Opposition bench,..

SHRI GURUDAS DAS GUPTA: Ycu
heve the responsibility of the Treasury
benches, You have to name the power
who is against India,

SHRI P. CHIDAMBARAM: I have
the responsibility and the restraint
of sitting here. And I cannot answer...
(Interruption) I cannot aswer in the
manner that he wishes me to asnwer,
(Interruptions)

THE DEPUTYy CHAIRMAN: Now
the House stands adjourned for lunch
and wil] meet again at 2,45 p.m.

The House then adjourned
for lunch at forty-four minu-
tes past one of the clock,

am

——r—

The House reassembleq after lunch
at forty-seven minutes past two of the
ciock,

The Vice-Chairman,
Sharma, in the Chair.

Shri  Anand

[RAJYA SABHA]
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Recent Disclosure in the Press Rea-
garding the Bofors Deal—Contd.
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The time is fixed, I 3 mjust reques-

ting, please try to be brief, before we
gstart this discussion tfoday. I seck
yvour cooperation, (Interruptions),

SHRI V., GOPALSAMY (Tamil
Nadu): When the discussion was
started. in between the Prime Minis-
ter’s security problem came and there
wag discussion on that and...

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI
ANAND SHARMA): No time has been
taken out of this discussion. )

SHRI V. GOPALSAMY: At lesst
Members from this side should be
given more time (Interruptfons).

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI
ANAND SHARMA): Shri Shiv Shan-
ker took the Congresg Party's time,
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PROF, C. LAKSHMANN 4 (Andhra
Pradegh): Is it unparliamentary?
(nterruptions).

SHRI V. GOPALASAMY: 'Then the
whole thing should be expunged.

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI AN-
AND SHARMA): Np, That was a poem
and he has not abused anybody,

SHRI ALADI ARUNA glias V., ARU-
NACHALAM (Tamil Nadu): He is a
Member of the House, It cannot be ex-
punged unless it is unparliamentary, (In-
terruptions)

THE VICE-CHATRMAN (SHRI AN-
AND SHARMA): Mr. Gopalgsamy, you
can also recite a poem.

PROF. C, LAKSHMANNA: Bug this
8 also part of a poem which he recited.

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI AN-
AND SHARMA): His name is there on
the list,

PROF. C. LAKSHMANNA: You
‘please tell us what is unparliamentary
in what he said. (Interruptions), By sim-
ply saying that it is unparliamentary, it
cannot become unparliamentary,

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI AN-
AND SHARMA): Why are you making
.an issue of it? I have expunged it and I
am not going to withdraw.

SRH1 ALADI ARUNA dalias V. ARU-
NACHALAM: You try to accommodate.

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI AN-
AND SHARMA): I wil] be the last per-
son_sitting on this Chair, to accommodate
wnparliamentary words, We have to up-
hold the dignity of the House, I will re-
quest the Members to co-operate,

[RAJYA SABHA]
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PROF. C. LAKSHMANNA: 1Is this
the type of co-operation you want? What
is this? (Interruptions).

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI AN-
AND SHARMA): Let ws set a  better
example.

PROF C. LAKSHMANNA: 1t is all
the more important that we set 5 good ex-
ample. Now he did not gay a word which
is vpparliamentary... (Interruptions).

oY o¥lafy A GEA (I4T )
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THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI AN-
AND SHARMA): I will request you %o
maintain order,

SHRI M. S, GURUPADASWAMY
(Karnataka): Sir, before you call upom
Mr, Jaswant Singh to speak, may I make
a submission? You said that time-limit
has been fixed and we will have to con-
clude this debate at 5 pm, This ig what
I heard, Am I correct?

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI AN-
AND SHARMA): That is the decision.

SHRI M. S, GURUPADASWAMY: It
is not correct because we have not set any
time-limit. There are quite , few Mem-
bers who have to participate in th.ls debate,
Therefore. .

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI AN-
AND SHARMA): Everybody will ges his
chance,

SHRI M, S, GURUPADASWAMY: We
can sit longer., There is no time-lim#t.
(Interruptiong)

SHR! JAGESH DESAI (Maharashtra):
Generally, for a Short-Duratign Discussios,
the time allotted is two and a half hours.
We can go up to 5 pom, But it is not
correct to say that there is no time-limit.

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI AN-
AND SHARMA): 1 would like to point
out to hon.. Members that four hours were

*Expunged as ordered by the Chair.
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initially allotted for this, Qut of thig, we
have takep three hours and twenty eight
minutes so far, We still have about two
hours, Let us see what 'he position is.
But I would request hon. Members to co-
operate with me. We have not been able
to take up -any legislative work. (Inferrupe
tions)

SHRI V. GOPALSAMY: Sir, one day
was allot'ed for this debate but because of
the important discussion which intervened
relating to Prime Mnister's gecurizy. ...

THE "VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI AN-
AND SHARMA): Mr. Gopalsamy. let us
not waste any more time, Mr. Jaswant
Singh please

SHRI ATAL BIHARI VAJPAYEE
(Madhya Pradesh): Sir, whar about the
Short-Duration Discussion in regard to at-
rocities on Harijans, standing in my name?
(Interruptions)
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SHRI ALADI ARUNA alias V. ARU-
NACHALAM: Towmorrow morning, we
can have it soon after the Question Hour,

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI AN-
AND SHARMA): I will now request hon.
Members to listen to Mr, Jaswan¢ Singh.

SHRI JASWANT SINGH (Rajasthan):
Mr. Vice-Chairman Sir, at the outset, T
must say one thing, I do not approach

Lt
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this debate in any self-righteous, pompous
and adversarial atti‘ude, The political
digcomfiture of this Government does not
automatically delight me. On the contra-
ry, the paralysis of decision-making that
aflicts our Government aflects me very
deeply. It affects all of us, It affects the
entire nation. I approach this debate in a
mood of great sadness becauge I would
like to continue to believe, despite all evi-
dence to the contrary, thay your quest for
trith, on the treasury side, is not 4 partisan
concern, that it is not a sole proprietary
right; this quegt for truth, whether ours

or yours,

Sir, the essence of the many discussions
that we have had on Bofors has been, and
continues to be, about probity in public
life; accoumability and the answerability
of the executive to this House, to Parlia-
ment and to the nation. Our central con-
cern, when we are discussing Bofors, is
not whe her there ought to be another
JPC or there ought not to be another JPC.
After all the JPC is merely a medium, a
method, of arriving at the truth, Our
central concerp is pot with the methods of
arriving at that truth, Our central con
cern is aboup this spreading epidemic of
the cholera of corruption.  The only de-
tail that needs to be established is: who
has taken this Rs. 64 crores and why?
Here again, if we end up by being on both
sides of the question, it is only because
you have made accusations that thig search
for truth ig tantamount to destabilisation
that it is falsehood. Or, as » very senior
Member of the treasury benches put it, it
is wagting Parliament’s time. Or, ag a
Cabinet Minister, hon. Mr, Sa‘he put it

that is an act of traitors. T am

3.00 r.M. intrigued as to how search
for truth can be destabi-
lising and why the Treasury Benches

or the Government ggsume that the truoth
about Bofors would, as a natural conse-
quence, destabilise the Government, Sir. in
an act of outstanding piece of journalism.
The Hindy published some documents, Par-
ticipants from the Treasury Bencheg went
to the extent of saying that those docu-
ment are ‘plants’ Why chould that be the
first reaction? Why ought not the concern
of the Government exceed our concern?
Why ought not the Government always ré-
main one step ghead of public concern?
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[Shri Jaswant Singh]

Here again, Sir, the Parliament is not
occupied with the complex mechanisms of
the working of a medium artillery wea-
pon gystem We are engaged ip a pur-
suit which is soul-searing, It is the pur-
suit of some questions that comcern this
grea’ assembly, questions which are of pro-
found importance to the future of our Re-
public, B} . :

About what the hon, Minister ~Mr.
Sathe  said, about being traitors, etc. I
will come a litlle later, Right now I
would like to say that this is also not

a second discussion on the findings of the
IPC.

., SHRI PAWAN KUMAR BANSAL
(Punjab): Just for the sake of a clarifi-
cation, I would like to know where, did
Mr. Ssthe say all ihese things?

SHRI ATAL BIHARI VAJPAYEE:
Somewhere, --- - -~— :

SHRI PAWAN KUMAR BANSAL: 1§
do pot know whether Mr. Sathe has said
thesz things, So, I only wanted to know
where. . .

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI AN-
AND SHARMA): I will request Mr.
Jaswant Singh not to rzfer to the debare
in the other House,

L]

SHRI JASWANT SINGH: I am not
referring to the debate ip the other House.
What a Cabiney Minister has spoken about
has been widely repored i the press, I
am merely referring to a press report, I
will be very very happy if Mr. Sathe came
here and said that he did not say thege
things,

Now, what I was saying ig that this is
not a second discussic, of the findingg of
a Committee called the Joint Parliamen-
fary Committee. Let me quickly
recapitulate what the established
facts are because the established  facts
wil] give the boundaries of today’s dis-
cussinn. Tpe established facts are that
roughly Rs. 64 croreg hive been paid by
Bofors AB. Secondly, that this money
was prid to three front companies, Sven-
ska, Moineau (Pitco-Moresco) or what-
ever it is, and to A&E Services. Thirdly,
that this money was paid as commission,

{RAJYA SABHA]
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and in the case of A&E Services, suspci-
ously, like g bribe, Fourthly that these-
paymenls were contract-related to  the
Indian deil. Fifthly, that thess payments
continucd to be made upto March 1987—
in contravention of all norms and would,
in all probability, have continued to be
paid even beyond, had not the Swedish
tadio come out with the information on
the subject.  Sixthly, that thercfore,
Bofors repeatedly lied and committed
breach of faith of the contract, Seventhly,
that the banks, and ip some cases the
bank accounts into which taese monies
have been paid are knowp and details
of that are avallable with the Govern-
ment of India, That there is sufficient
direct and circumstantial evidence to
link these companies with some Indians.
That in the face of all this evidence and
proof the Government of India has so
far taken the followiny actions. I am
not going into ity detailed examination,
but this is the action that the Govern-
ment of India has taken so far. That it
has ordered a further CBI equiry. Secon-
dly, it has not asked the Gov.mmeat
of Sweden for  assistance, Thirdly it
has not insisted upon Bofors for full
disclosure. Fourthly, it ha: not sought
any information fiom  Switzerland so
far, Fifthly, it did not ask Her Majesty’s
Gove'nment in UK to give details about
payments made to A&E Services Limit-
ed which was a London registered orga-
nisation. Next, it does not want the ap-
pointment of another Joint Parliamentary
Committee,

And, finally, Gove nment has repeated.
ly siated that it wishes to punish the
guilty, but not a single guily  'nas yet
been identified, leave aside punished.

These are all  incontrovertible facts. -

These are based on what the Government
has repeatedly stated.

In evimining our Government's con-
duct, T come across a s‘ringe phenomenon
which 1 calj the phenomenon of “fort-
nightly alibis”, The fi st reaction of the
Government on April 16, 1987, was that
this report is “false, mischievous and
baseless”, When it wis found that it was
not false, then it was shifted to that “no
Indjans are involved”. The hon. Prime
Minister and various other dignitaries of
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the Governme,nt repeatedly said: “no
Indians are involed”, When it was estab-
lished that Indians are involved, now the
new line is that “no politician is involved’.’

SHRI JAGESH DESAI: That is more
important.

SHRI JASWANT SINGH: If we go
by the track record, whatever assertion
is made by .the Government —if it said
“no Indian was involved” and thepy “no
politician was  involved”—then perhaps
a politician is involved. It started by say-
ing, “no payments hive been made”.
These are almost exactly the words of
.the hon. Prime Minister that “‘ne pay-
menls have been made” and nothing has
been paid into the Swiss banks., Whep it
was ‘established that aclually payments
had been made and they were made into
the, Swiss Banks, the line that was taken
by the Government was, “no commis-
sions haveé heen paid”. When it was estab- s
lished that actuall, “commissions” have
been paid and the documents established
categorically that these were ‘“‘commis-
sions” that were paid, the Government
now says, “no bribes have been paid”.

)

' Sir, the hon, Prime Minister, to start
with here in this House and elsewhere
said: “I do not need proof, just give me
evidence”. He said, “for heaven’s sake”
—there were his words “just <hnw  the
direction in which to look” Whep that
evidence is shown, almost proof is shown,
when more than the direction i which to
look is shown, then the Government
comes up with the statement, “the guilty
will b. punished” And yet till today,
Sir, clearly identified Win Chadha has
not «ven been charged with a single mis-
demeanour rega~ding the  Bofors deal.
There are two points about what hon.
Defence Minister said in the other House
that 1equire immediate rebutt~l. He had
in hic exrlier intevention said, we are
not to denigrate the investigative agencies
because we hawve none other, which is a
fair point But the feal denigratiog of the
investigative agencies is bv . selectively
political employment of them. The real
denigration of the investigative agencies
takes place when for the last two years
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or more they continue to unearth mani-
pulation of funds and other misdeeds by
that firm of Ambani and yet no results
come out when as some other colleague
of mineg in this Parliament said ip the
context of the Bachchans that really the
CBI has to ask two simple questions:
have you got property in Switzerland?
If so. where did you fing the money to
buy that property from? CBI is just
wasting its time in invesligating it. In
the case of Win Chadha, it is still in-
vestigating.  Nothing, In the case of
Hindujag is it investigating, Result, noth-
ing. 1t i; this politically selective misem-
ployment of tae investigative agencics
which robs them of their  credibility,
which is why we come up then znd say:
merely hainding it over to the CBI is a
ploy and it is not 5 search for truth.

The hon. Defence Ministe; then said:
We asked of the Bofors to comment on
the revelations made by thel Hindu and
tne Bofors said that they do not com-
ment on press reports, I am surprised,
Sir, that a man of the rzctitude and in-
telligence and experience of hon. Defence
Minister ought to have made that state-
ment in Parliafhent, because Bofors in
fact. in four specific cases has reacted
only to press statements. It reacted
first. . .

THE MINISTER OF DEFENCE

" (SHR] K, C. PANT): May I explain, Sir?

Bofors wrote something to us and I am
askeq what they have said. I must report
what they hive said. That is all T said.

SHRI JASWANT SINGH: 1 am also
reacting to what the hon. Defence Minis-
ter said tnat Bofors say that they do
not react to press statements, This is a
canard—] am not saying what the De-
fence Ministet has said is 5 canard. I
am saying that what Bofors had replied
is a canard, Actually. the Defence Min-
ister hac honestly admitted what Bofors
had replied. But what Bofors said, that
they do not react to press statements,
is a canard On four separate occasions
they had reacted, to start with. The
very first. when suo moru they gave a
press statement, oR press report that
,Hindujas were involved, that Hindujas

’
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[Shri Jaswant Singh]

" were not involved, Thepn they issued a
press statement  gratwitously, on their
own, to say that Bachchan was pot in-
volved. Then. gratuitously, on their own,
they said that the Indian Prime Minister
was not involved, Tnen, when it came
to a report of the meeting between Mr.
Martin Arbo ang the Indian Prime Minis-
ter, almost in a startlingly similarly-word-
ed statement, Bofors issued a statement
that there was no meeting between  Mr
Martin Arbo and the .Prime Minister in
relation to winnmg of the contract. Bo-
fors reacted, had :eacted in the past,
their history is of rexcting to the press,
and I am surprised that the Government
has accepted 2l th.i from Bofors and
has not reacted violently.

Sir, the Prime Minlster, oh 25th June,
reacted to these revelations of Bofors as
carried by The Hindu, by making three
points. He stid taat they confirm that
“no politician wag involved.” Secondly,
that they co'roborate—this, to my mind,
is ap incredible assertion— “the findings
of the Joint Parllamentary  Committee
haye been corroborated.”  Thirdly, ac-
cording to the Prime Minister, as ‘these
documents are nart of the investigations
of the Swedish Public Prosecutor, Mr.
Ringberg, there is no 1eason to dispute
them.” as it has been suddenly discover-
ed that"Mr. Ringberg, as the Chief Pub-
lic Prosecutor, is an autonomous body,
These conclusions of the Prime Minister,
to my mind. of astounding illogic and
numbing triviality, were arrived at even
before the CBI investigation had been
launched, Even before the CBI had
founq out what was to be found, he
made this statement on 25th June. Then,
what was the CBI askeg to investigate
into? The principal public servant of the
Republic, the Leader of Parliament and
the Leader of the Government, judges
the issue even before the CBI has found
anything, and makes a pronouncement
on 25th Junme. What, therefore, has the
CBI been asked to look into now?

Secondly, the Government has sud-
denly founq merit in the office of the
Chief Public Prosecutor of Sweden des-
pite the fact that dvring the pendency of
the Joint Parliamentary Committee. dur-
ing the pendency of the Chief Public
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Prosecutor’s own investigations, not on
a single occasion did we officially, for-
mally, ask him of what he had found
out or offered to him what we were do-
ing. How, suddenly, has Mr_ Ringberg
now become an issue meriting such
praise?

I would like to answer bere the ques-
tion about patriotism. I do not want to
repeat what Mark Twain said, about
patriotism  being the last refuge of
scoundrels, but I ag also not ready to
accept florid and jingoistic  buffoonery
masquarading as  patriotism, Patriotism
is not your sole proprietary right and
you are no ome to give me certificates
or give us certificates about our patrio-
tism, You talk about patriotism, In that
agreement with Mr, Wip Chadaa—with
Anatronics—there are these specific re-
quirements that Anatronics had tg per-
form. You have questioned our patriotism
becidse we questioned the workings of
Bofors. Yet not a sigle statement  has
come from the Treasury Benches to in-
quire about these two provisions of the
agreement of 1978 with Anatronicg which
says, specifically, that Anatronics will be
obligeq to keep Bofors informed about
the Defence organization in order to as-
certain what persons currently have in-
fluential positions, and to try and judge
who will have influence in the near
ffuture, Further, to keep Bofors informed,
as well as pogsible, about current pro-
curement plans of Indiz and. ip consulta-
tion with Bofors, to determine what ob-
jects comprise in these plans that might
be of interest to Bofors. Anatronics by
ap agreement is oblized to provide in-
formation about defence  procurement
plans. None of you hawve commented on
that,

And you wish
patriotism

SHRI PAWAN KUMAR BANSAL:
A clarification I would like to have from
My, Jaswant Singh, Is it not a fact that
this provision which he is reading from
an agreement between A.B. Bofors and
Anatronic General Corporation wag ex-

to comment on our

. ecuted in 19787 And in 1978 it was the

Tanata Government which ruled at the
Centre, Precisely. Sir, it was to eliminate
such contracts between the private partics
and to eliminate the influence of any
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outside person on Government decisions
that the Rajiv Government, the Cong:ess
Government took a decision to eliminate
the agents.

SHRI KAMAL MORARKA (Rajas-
than): Sir, 1 shouid clarify. .,
THE  VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHR1

ANAND SHARMA): No.

§HRI KAMAI. MORARKA: He has
referred to the Janata Government.

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI
ANAND SHARMA): He has referred
to the Jjanty Government, You were not
a Minister at that time, You cannot
clarify on behalf .of the Janata Govern-
ment,

SHRI KAMAL MORARKA: This is
not correct. I am on a point of order.

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI
ANAND SHARMA): Let me hear your
point of order.

SHRI KAMAL MORARKA: When a
particular Member is speaking, under
‘what rule ig this Member interrupting?
He is not a Minister in the Government.

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI

- ANAND THARMA): He sought a clari-

‘fication, and he %has yielded, Mr, Jaswant

Singi has yielded.

SHR! KAMAL ,MOARKA: The fault
lies with my co!le‘ague vielding, That is

what Mr, Chairman is saying,

SHRI JASWANT SINGH: Mr. Vice-
Chairman, Mr. Bansal for whom T
have high regard, is quite right His-
torically he is correct. In 1978 the
Janata Government wag in power, T
den't think that it is 5 point that
reeds to be answered by him, That
the agreement was signeq in 1978 is
also correct, o .

So far as the question of commis-
sion agents is concerned, I have with
me here the report of the Comptroller
and Audifor General of India, It is
Report No. 10 of 1988. It was already
been laig on the Table of Parliament

b}
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It says here that the CAG has exami-
red the question of what Mr. Bansal
hag said about abolishing of commis-
si0n agentg etc, It says that the samyle
study of 50 caseg in audit has revealed
that commissions paid tg Indian agents
range from 2 to 1,25 per cent This
is a report which relates to 1987. This
is rot my assertion. This is an asser-
tion of the Comptroller and Auditor

- Genera] of the country,

Just a 1ittiz  elaboration  about
morale because considerable emphasig
was laid on this aspect that if ycu
talk about Bofors, tha morale of the .
armed forces is Y>wer I have had the
great privilege of having worn uni.
form for this country  Also my gallant
colleague, Gen. Arora. 1 don’t have to
obtain certificate; or ask him what
constitutes the morale of our armed
forces, That high morale which enables
a Mmember of the armeq forces to lay
down his life, is not 3 by-product of
untruth  Please recognise that, I have

. nC time to elaborate this point. (Tinle

bell rings) )

I will conclude now, Sir, by asking
the hon. Defence Minister to clarify
some points which remain, in my mind
as nagging questions, I would like to’
know, gir, why til] date three key
withesses have not been examined:

Why has our former Ambassador
to Stockholm in Swedon. Mr Bhupat-
Tai Oza, not been examined by the
Joint Parliamentary Committee or.by

the Government? -
i

Why was Ringberg not examined,
rnot sought assistance from? SN

Thirdly, why have we not made
any -efforts even now to seek exami-
nation of Martin Arbo with the assis-
tanze of Swedish Government xhen
he has revealed himself in Stockholm?

Sir, T would like clarification of
this riddle of Shri Win Chadha, We
were informed. when he wag in the
Uniteq States, that he wag a green
card holder. Then we were informed
that he was untraceable, we could
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not find where he was staying in the
United States of America, Then he
bag passports, affidavils made, Then
we informed that he was not actually
a green card holder returns to India,
I am told, on a piece of paper mas-
guarading as a passpont, What is the
current status of the investigation
into Shri Win Chadha? 1 would also
like to be informed on the riddle of
the Hindujas, The hon. Defence Minis-
fer said whatever informatioy has
been foung out on the subject has
been found out only by the Govern-
ment, I do not want to speak on firs:
person singular as it will embarrass me
if I have fo say this, Still I may say
that in the monti of May 1987 follow-
itg upon a self-financed visit to Stock-
holne, only for this purpose. I was the
first one to report that it is common
knowledge in Sweden that Hindujans
were involveq through 5 front com-
pany called Svenska Inc ang that was
in May 1987. It, therefore, does not
lis in the mouth of the hon Defeuce
Minister to say that only his Ministry
has done whatever it has done. What
hae been done by way of an outstan-
ding piece of journalism by the Hindu
.deserves credit and this credit goes

to them. Y would, therefore, like to
know. ..

SHRI K C. PANT: But the Hindu
seems to suggest otherwise,

SHRI JASWANT SINGH: I have
not followed your intervention, but if
the hon. Defence Minister says that
the Hindu suggests gtherwise that the
Hindujag were mnot involved, it is
wrong. But I would like to know what
is thig riddle of the Hindujas? Either
the Hindujas are guilty; in which
¢ése say so. Or they are not guilty; in
that case why does the Government
nct stand up and say the Hinduias are
not guilty? If they are guilty, why
have you not taken paing even of
telling them gnce? Why do you permit
them to continue to buy inte India
through IVECO ang others? That very
IVECO of the Westland helicopter
fame and you continue to allow this
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compapy to buy into India through

nem,

I would thep like this riddie ,about
wiich 1 asked yesterday, to be clari-
fied, That is about the non-cancella-
iiun, rescinding of the contract, I have
al.eady asked about it yesterday, I
would, therefore, like the Govern-
ment to clarify. Is it a fact what I
askeq yesterday of the hon, Leader of
the House—that the Defence Ministry
had information? It js a point which
was ecarlier made by Mr. Vajpayee,
in an earlier intervention,

I woulg like a gpecific clarification
from the Defence Minister on this as-
pect of the fire-finding radar, We were
informed that one of the reasons to
switeh from the Sofma, the Frenca
gun, to the Swedish Bofors, was this
aspect of the development of the fire.
finding radar. Hence hecause of that
development in February 1986, this
ckange had to be made, It is my in-
formation and I really condemn my-
self for not having come forward with
this piece of information earlier. I
ought really to have made a great
study of this, that in fact, this AN-36
radar has heen with the Pakistan
Army since well before 1877, Sg.far
ag AN-37 is concerneq it has been in
development since 1977. Seventytwo
pieces were ordered and. in fact the
defence supply of it concluded to-
wards the end of 1983 How fthen
Sunddenly did this fire-finding radar
become the determining factor for
switching from sofna to Bofors.

T wil] conclude with just twg sen-
tences. You were most
me. Our ceniral concern is not to
discomfit the Government. We will
continue to pursue these facts, how-
ever condemnatory the Government’s
attitude might be to such a pursuit,
because I am <ure the Treasury Ben-
ches share with me the gentiments
that this country cannot be held to
ransom by international fixers or arms
peddlers. India is not an object which
can be held to ransom merel, be-
cause a firm of arms peddlters in
Sweden decides fo hold us to ransem

considerate to -

-t
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Please recognise, therefore, even now that
the greater your efforts to colour the truth
with political convenience, the more stark-
ly the bones of the guestion will stand
revealed in black and in Wwhite, if mot to-
day tomorrow They will do so  with
you' without you even, in faét, despite

you. ' ]

SH‘RI MADAN BHATIA (Nominated):
. The issue of Bofors has been raked up
once again and the provocation or the
justificatson that js being made for raking
up this issue is the publication of a report
in the, Hindu newspaper on 22nd June
and on 23rd June in the “Hindu” news-
paper on 22ng June and 23rd June, 1988,
But I must share my feelings with you,
Sir, that each time the Bofors issue is taken
up either in Parliament or outside, the
sole object is to make insinuations and
insidious innuendoes against the  hon.
Prime Minister. Let me, Sir, be totally
frank The object of the Opposition in
drumming up this issue over and over
again is to politically denigrate the hon.
Prime Minister, weaken the Congress
Government and the Congress party. That
is their sole object. The object is not their
concern for truth. ¥ say so, Sir, because
there are certain facts which stare us in
the face and if these facts are adverted to
by the hon. Opposition their entire poli-
tical design will collapse. The political
drums which they have been beating
"\_around for one year will come to a silence.
" I put to myself, what are those stark
fact; on which there is no controversy
whatpoever on both sides of the House?
The stark facts are Bofors entered into
in 1978 with
Svenska, the other agreement was entered
into in 1979 with Pitco and the third

three agreements, one

agreement was entered into on the 15th’
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November, 1985 with AE Services Ltd.
These are the agreements which appointed
the agents and provided for the payment
of the commission. Now, there can be two
possibilities. One is that the payments to
the tune of Rs. 64 crores have been made
in’ pursuance of these agreements. The
other possibility is that the payments have
bsen made not in pursuance of these
agreements but in pursuance of the agree-
ments which’ terminated these agreements
and by way of compensation for the termi-
nation of the commission agency agree-
ments at the instance of the Government
of India. Now, let us take the first possi-
bility that there were no termination agree-
ments and the payments have been in pur-
suance of these three agreements with
these three companies. Let us take the first
company and the second company, two
agreements of 1978 and 1979. Can it
ever be imagined that this hon. Prime
Minister in 1978 and 1979 would have
been associated with the formation of the
compaines? Can it ever be even suggested
that this hon. Prime Minister in 1978 and
1979 was aparty to the execution of these
agreements? Those, Sir, were the dark
years when the entire Gandhi family was
fighting with its back to the wall against
the might of the Jamata -Government.
Therefore, it would be ;heer political
madness to suggest the name of the hon.
Prime Minister being associated in any
manner with the formation of these two
companies or with the execution of these
two agreements and if these agreements
exitend and they were not cancelled then,
Bofors were not under contractual obliga-
tion to make the payments, under these
agreements, to these companies. Let us
take the third agreement. It is an estab-
lished fact that the third agreement was
entered into on 15th of November 1985.
It is also established on the record that it
was in September or October 1985 that
while Mr. Olof Palme broached the sub-
ject of purchase of the Bofors guns from
Bofors to the hon. Prime Minister, the
hon. Prime Minister said. if they want to
enter into the arena of competition, they
must ensure that there shall be no middle.
men. Tt was in December 1985 that Bofors
conveyed to Olof Palme, who in turn,

conveyed to the Government of India that
it has been ensured that Bofors will have

v
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" no middlemen and no agents. Can it be

imagined that on the one hand, the hon.
Prime Minister would be insisting that
there would be no middlemen if they
want to enter into the arema of competi-
tion and on the other hand, he would
be a party to the formation of a company
an dthe eXxecution of agreement by that
company with Bofors for payment of
commission? It is nothing but nonsense.
I respectfully submit, Sir, these are the
stark facts. What is the other possibility?
The other possibility is the case put forth
by Bofors. Bofors say that these pay-
ments were made not in pursuance of
these three agreements, but in pursnance
of fresh termination agreements, which
were entered into by way of negotiations
with these three agents, in order to settle
the matter amicably, becguse they had
three ovtions. One, when this condition
was put by the Government of India, they
would say, since we cannot fulfil this con-
dition because of the existence of these
agreements, we are out of the race. The
second option was that they would cancel
these existing agency agreements unilateral-
ly. If they had done it, they would have
still been legally liable to pay the com-
missiong if they had bagged this contract.
This is the basic principle of law that
if a principal engages sn agent to sell cer-
tain goods or to purchase certain goods
and then over the head of the agent,
enters into direct negotiationg with the
parties and concludes a contract, his liabi-
lity to pay the amount under the agree-
ment the agents doss not vanish. He
still remains liable. So, it wak impossible
for Bofors to cancel these agreements uni-
laterally. The third possibility was a
settlement across the table and that is the
case of Bofor:. If you accept the second
possibility that these payments have been
made in pursuance of the termination of
agreements, then your whole case collapses.
The entire hullabaloo that you have been
creating for the last more than one year
stands destroyed by your own confession
and that it iy by virtue of the second
possibility put forth by Bofors that the
payments of Rs. €4 crores have been made
and in this context, there is one important

fact which starels us in the face. Under
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the Commission Agency Agreements of
1978-79 and November 1985, the total
amounts of commission which were lia-
able to be paid by Bofors were Rs. 168
crores. But the actual amount paid is
Rs. 64 crores only. It is obvious that 64
crores of rupees have not been paid under
the earlier original agreements They have
been paid by way of settlement. Sir, these
are the stark facts."The only weapon which
the Opposition has been weilding for more
than one year is that the Government is
iseeking to suppress the truth. Thig is the
only weapon. Therefore, the basic issue
before this hon. House is: Is the Govern-
ment guilty of seeking to hide the truth
or is the Opposition guilty of spreading
and perpetuating the monstrous falsehood
in the country? That is the basic issue.
In order to find an answer to this issue,
we have to start from the beginning,

On the 16th April, Sir, the radio broad-
cast sayj;, “Bribery has been paid to high
politicians and key defence officials in the
Bofors deal”. There was no allegation of
payment of commission or engagement nf
any agents. Bribery is not the same thing
as agency commission. But this was a
startling allegation which was made by
the Swedish radio. How does the Govern-
ment act? The Government immediately ~
gets in touch with the Swedish radio and
asks, “Please give ug the facts on the
balkis of which you have made this broad-
cast”, The Swedish radio says, “We do not
have any information. This information
bas been fed to us by our representative
in India.” This is very important. I will
deal with this point separately. The Gov-
ernment of India tracks down the repre-
sentative of the Swedish radio in India
in Delhi and asks him, “Please give us
the source of the information and tha
material on the basis of which you trans-
mitted this information to the Swedish
radio.” And he says “I shall not. T shall
not disclose any information. T shall not
disclose any material.”

Then what should the governmen; do? It
was perfectly ligitimate for the Govern-
ment to come before this hon. House and
say, “This {s the position and on that basis
we cannot but treat this allegation with
contempt.” But it goes to the credit of
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the hon. Prime Minister that, although
the allegation was one of bribery and no
material wag forthcoming from those who
had made this accusation, he, in his
straight-forward and forthright mannper,
reposes full confidence in the Opposition
and tells the Opposition not to talk of
bribery. Hg 1says, “These are the efforts
_which I made to eliminate middlemen or
agents and payment of commission.” This
is for the first time in the history of inde-
pendent India that one Prime Minister has
stood up to say that so far as defence
deals are concerned, India shall not tole-
rate the payment of any commission or
the engagement of any agent. And he has
been made the victim of the confidence
which he placed in hig forthright and
straight-forward manner in the Opposition
by sharing this information with the Op-
position. It was totally unnecessary for
the Government of India, in the context
of the allegation of bribery, to divulge this
information. Then what happen? The
Government of India does not rest at that,
The Government of India gets in touch
‘with the Swgdish Government. And on
‘the 29th April, the hon. Defence Minister
makes a statement in Parliament and he
says, “We have got in touch with the
Swedish Government and the Swedish Gov-
ernment has appointed its own National
Audit Bureau to ho'd an investigation, make
an auditing review and give the report.”
Who got the National Audit Bureau ap-
pointed through the Swedish Government?
tI was the Government of India led by the
hon. Prime Minister. Then what happens?
“The National Audit Bureau gives the re-

port on 4th June 1986 and it says:

“Considerable amounts have been
paid to previous agents in India. Agree-
ment existed between Bofors and
concerning the pettlement of commission
subsequently to the deal.” :

Not a word about bribery. Now, it was
possible for the Government again to drop
the whole issue because so far as this
allegation of bribery was concerned there
wal: a positive finding given by the Na-
tional Audit Bureau that there was no
bribery whatsoever. But the honourable
Prime Minister feels concerned bgeause
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inade the efforts to eliminate
muddlemen, he made the efforts to elimi-
nate the payment of any amount to any
agent whatsoever, Since the National Audit
Bureau talks of paymenf io agents, then it
is the honourable Piime Minister who
decides that there ishould be a Joint Par«
liamentary Commuttee. Whose decision was
this? It was the decision of the honourable
Prime Minister. When this decision i

taken and announced in Parliament,
what is the attitude of the Op-
position? The Opposition  backs out,
Why does it back out? Because they

were not interested in knowing the truth.
They knew the truth, as it was, could
be of on political value or use to them and
the only politizal v.eapon if they wanted
to go on walding it was ithe weapon
that the Government was seeking to hide
the truth and for that it was necessary
for them to boycott the Joint Parliamen-
tary Committee. It was a politically
motivated move against th2ir own con-
science, against their own earlier stand,
that they boycotted this Committee. Then
this Committee goes into action. Even
when this Committee is holding an in-
quiry holding its proceedings, the Govern-
ment of India does not sit quiet. The
Government of India at its own adminis-
trative level continues to press the Swedish
Government on its own to ferret out the
information and in this regard 1 want to
draw the ottention of-the honourable
House to what the Defence Secretary had
deposed before the Committee, He says:

“Our Ambassador in Sweden and we
in Dethi tried all conceivable methods
of getting this .nformstion. We wrote
letters; we ient telexes. Our Ambassa-
dor in Sweden called to the Government
of Sweden. We wrote letters to the
Goveinment of Sweden as well as to
Bofors. Whatever could conceivably be
done te collect the information was
done, We took Parlinment into con-
fidence immediately. The correspondence
which took placz was placed before
Parliament the objective being that the
entire picture should be transparent and
should be placed in as lucid and vivid
a fashion before them as posible. I want
to say by way of general remarks that
our letters were couched in stern langu-
aggqal‘_l\d_‘ sometimes we even made them



#hort Duration

303

{Shri Madan Bhatia]

threatening for the simiple reason that
we were wanting to put a lot of pres-
sure on the suppliers.”

This is the position. And the Joint Par-
liamentary Committee goes into all as-
pects. What were the general, broad,
aspects? (1) the quality of
(2) the price of the gun; (3) the pay-
ment which had bzen made—to whom
the payments had becn made, why those
payments had been made and to what
extent those payments had been made. As
regards the quality of the gun I would
submit that the entire military authorities
who were concerned with the selection of
this gun were examined and they deposed
about the quality of the gun. They stood
by their recommendation. The members
of the Price Negotiating Committee stood
by their recommendation about the quality
of the gun. The Minister of State for De-
fence stood by his recommendation for
the quality of the gun. The only person
who resiled. because he was a party to
this entire transaction—he signed the
 whole transaction—was the Minister of
 Finance. The only person who resiled
from his stand on the quality of the gun
_was the former Finance Minister.

SHRI VIRENDRA VERMA (Uttar
Pradesh)y. Not the Defence Minister?

SHRy MADAN BHATIA: On what
specious plea? On the specious plea
that he was not concerned with the
technical quality of the gun. It is an
amazing thing The honourable Defen-
ce Minister has already given replies
abouf the joint responsibility jn the
Lok Sabhg and I will not go into that,
But here ne wag personally concerned.
H. was personally concerneq because
he was personally 5 party to the whole
transaction and he had his represen-
tative in the Negotiating Committee,

_ th, Finance Secretary, He made a
statement before the Committee that
the Finance Minister had absolutely

*no reservalions about the quality of
the gun. He had said that he had
approved the quality of the gun
the Minister of Finance approved the

_quality of the gun. I neeq not go

the gun; '
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further pecause any honourable
Members on the Opposition who are
attacking us have approved the quali-
ty of the gun, As regards the price,
its finding has not been challenged,
that the price of this gun was lower
than ihz price at which this guon was
sold by Bofors even the Swedish
army. Now, Sir, with regarg to the
payments, I respectfully subnit...
(Time Bell rings) ...

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHR] SHRI
ANAND SHARMA). Only three minu<
fes more. =, ;..

SHRI MADAN BHATIA: I am
only two more points,
First, the Committee gives its finding
not merely after examining the recom-
mendations of Bofors, The Committee
gives its findings on the basis of the
report of thg Public Prosecutor and
the Committee gives its findings on
the basis of the report of the Public
Accountants who had been appointed
to go into the entire accounts of Bo-
fors; Who are the Public Accoun-
tants? They were linked with the
chain of international accountants, a
completely independent body. They
went througp the entire accounts and
they vindicated the stand of Bofors .
ihat these payments had been made

by way of termination charges. The
three names are given, But the Com-
mittee does mnot stop at that. The

Committee engages investigating agen-

cies, The investigating agencies ap-
pointed py the Committee find that
these are post-box companies, Who

discovereg it? It was the discovery
of the Committee that these were post-
hox companies and that the real
owners of these comnanies were di-
fferent, But, beyond that, the investi-
gating agencies, despite the hely of
the Interpol, could not proceed. There-
fore, 1 respectfully submit that this
allegation, the only allegation, which
is being levelled by the Opposition in
order to make insinuations and insi-
dious innuendose against thy honour-
able Prime Minister that the Govern-
ment js trying to hide the trutn ig
nothing put an utter falsehood, It is
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the Opposition which is guilly of this
monstrous falsehood,

Sir_ as  said earlier, the provocation
is the publication of the documents in
“The Hindu”, I will take only two or
three minutes because this is impor-
tant, What arg these documents? It
is 22nd June. Bouquets have been given
to “The Hindu” and pouquets have
been ‘given to this corraspondent for
having ferreteq out this information,
I will show that these very reports
published on the 22ng June and 23rd
June stand demolishegq by the report
of this very correspondent ang the

documenjs or the papers which this
very correspondent published
on the 22nd April, Just see, Sir- On

the 22nd June, on the basis of these
papers, he says:
‘ “That thé story of termination

' negotiations ang winding up costs
was again trotted out by Bofors is

" proveq by these documents.”

This is what he says. And. Sir,
what is the document which he pubii-
shed on the 22nd April?... 1 am sorry,
it should be 27th April; 1 am sorry.
What is the document which he pub-
lishes on the 27tp April? He publishes
this report.

“A key document which the Joint
Parlimentary Committee says it pad
faileg {0 get from Bofors on account
of the plea of commercial secrecy
has peen made available to “The
Hindu” by privileged sources,

N

1

The document published here in fact
reveals the nature of the secret agree-
ment concluded between Bofors and
Moineao of December 27 1985, for the
payment to the latter of a cancellation
fee.”

PR

And what is the document it publishes?
I read only-two paragraphs:

: “Moineao is a strategic consultant
| company. Boforg decided to cancel the
earlier agreement between the parties.
As they had no legal meang to cancel
the agreement, the parties after 5 lengthy
discussion and in order to avoid legal
proceedings, had made the following set-
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tlement concerning the differences of
opinion:

(1) *"...has accepted the cance!la-
tion of the contract of December 31,
1985. Bofors hag agreed tg pay the
canceilation fee of 50 million Kroner |
to be paid ip instalments during 1986,

Now, here is a document which is pub-
lished on 27th April by this VEry corres-
pondent to say that the earlier agreément
was cancelled, a fresh agreement was
entered into, termination fee has been
paid, and on 22nd Jupe thig very corres-
pondent has the temerity to make the sta-
temeni that the whole story of termination
fee cr cancellation of the earlier agree-
ment is a concoction, Can you believe
this correspondent? Ca, you hand over
bouquets to thig newspaper? What else
does it say? Thep it says:

“Mr. Win Chaddha gerved as a con-
duit for the largest category of Bofors
Payments.”

This statement, T regpectfully submit, Sir,
is not onlty faise. This is malicious and
utterly mala fide, Take the papers which
he has published on their face value.
They will only establish one thing that
so0 far as Svenska is concerned it was a
conduit pipe for Win Chaddha. But what
is the story he has put forth? He hag put
forth the story that Win Chaddha is a
conduit pipe for some other persons. From
where does he get this? From the bus
stop? From the figment of hig imagina-
tion? Or from his malice against this
Government and against the hon, Prime
Minister_ -

Then, the third thing on the basis of
which he says that these papers are gen-
uine is that the paymentg continued to be
made up to March 1987,

I will draw the attention of this hon-
ourable House to the report of the Public
Accountant. which was placed before the
JPC. And it said:

“We have been retained by A. B.
Bofors to examine their accounting re-
cords for 1986 and January 1 to Aug-
ust 31, 1987, as well as consultancy
agreements ... in comnection with FH
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77 contract dated March 24, 1986. In
our opinion, the results of our examina-
tion, examination of accounts and the
books of accounts of the Company up
to August 1987  support the statement
by Bofors, namely, that no paymen:s had
been made after December, 1986.

Whom wil] I believe? Shall I believe this
malicious correspondent? Or shall I beli-
eve the certificate of the Public Accoun-
tantg? I respectfully submit, Sir, that this
has nothing to do with a paper which de-
serves to be thrown into the wastepaper
basket, (Time Bell rings)

One more point. In this very document
this 1s something very important — I will
add, Sir, He says in the 22nd June paper
at Page 4:

“An array of paymen: documentg es-
tablishes that there could not have pos-
sibly been these payments to Svensha
A _.E. Services or Pitco-Moresco-Moineao
if Bofors had not won the howitzer con-
tract with India.”

It means that if there had been no con-
" tract, no payment was to be made. This
. document which he publishes and which he
says is a genuine document says that
the payment will have to be made ‘contract
or no contract’. This is the credibility
of this paper op the basig of which this
debate has been raked up.

1 want only two minuies more. The
date on which the Swedish Radio made
this broadcast is very disturbing, The
broadcast is made on 16th of April and it
is made on the basis of a repori received
from the representative in Delhi who arriv-
ed in Delhi on 14th ¢f April, Within 23
hours, a foreign correspondent gets this in-
formation and passes it on to the Swedish
Radio and it is broadcast. It boggles my
imagination. When they are agked which
is the material, they don’t have the mate-
ridll. They don't produce any documen-
tary material either before the Public Pro-
secutor oy before the Public Accountants
or before the Joint Parliamentary Commit-
tee. (Qbviously, there was some oral in-
formation which was given to this represen-
tative. Who were the persons who were
interested in giving thig oral information
and arranging his visit to Delhi9 The
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sequence of eventy preceding his arrival
and this broadoast and succeeding this
broadcast will give some indication of what
trangpired really. I will no. go into details,
On 9th of April, when I discussed this
submarine matter, I went into the details
of the press release which was released by
the former Defence Minister to ghow how
each and over sentence of that was false
and utterly mala fide, intcnded to create
a pre-emptive political defence for him-
self. On 1ith of April he resigns, On
13th of April, there is &n editorial in the
Indian Express demanding the removal of
the hon. Prime Mimuster. On 14th of
Apri] he arrives. On 16th of April, this
canard is spread by the radio. After !5th
of April, the highest constitution institution

* ig involved op the basis of this scandal to

secure the digmissal of the hon, Prime
Minister. Obviously, there was 5 grand
design involving some of those persons who
were ierested (o reap thelr v-ngeance to
settle  their scores with the. hon, Prime
Minister and to spread this canard, Who
could those persons be? I would leave it
to the imagination of the hon. House.
T would like to add that they were not
acting alone because the Swedish Radio
was involved and a foreigp correspondent
was involved. There were some persons
who were in touch with this. There were
the fricnd, .oroad of some persons. In
this regard, I will close by reading on
report. But there were persons who were
friends abroad. Now, thig is a report of
an article by Mr. Kreisberg. It says:

“Mr, Kreisberg said that Mr, Rajiv
Gandhi had also promoted “more tradi-
tional politicians n his general age
bracket, such as V_ P. Singh a shrewd
Congress party member of Parliament in
his mid-forties. Mr, Singh, Mr. Rajiv’s
Finance Minister, held several Cabinet
positions in Mrs. Gandhi's pogt-1980
Cabinets and organised the Congresg vic-
tory at the recent elections in Uttar Pra-
desh, which has 119 million people and
84 parliamentary seats. He has the
grass-root links which Rajiv Gandhi till
lacks  despite the Prime Minister’s de-
monstrated appeal to the Indian voters,
and vet is fully committed to honegt,
efficient and modern government. Mr.
V. P. Singh is a man to watch for the
futyre.”

’y
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Who ig this man whose links with the
CIA are quite wel] known? Sir, in the
end, I respectfully submit that this
4.00 ».M. is a matter on which the Oppo-
sition and particularly those per-
sons in whom the hon. Prime
Minister reposed his ‘:otal confidence,
whom he elevated to the highest political
positicns on international scene, whom be
got rehabilitated when they were down and
out in their political career, for them, it
is time to have an introspection and deci-
de whether it ig proper to mislead the
people of this country with canards such
as these,

Thank you, Sir,

|
Y o fRw aat wEw eqwr-
- eaed wE|y, ags'aas‘mgw’rm
 fF i EE AW Y @@l & AR
=gal =& o g g1 & Sfad Wy
R W[ E WMT G
T @ F wr § oA :rﬂﬁ T,
afi o gq wrwr §OfF ST
@i F WA § AT fFRre aq a%
Ay TG | 9 ¥ qrTg ase §
fageg ¥ T W< fow ¥ WA
sTEql & T g 9FR A1 FaEw
fRar & wofe ufkuaed %ﬁ?ﬁ &
*uzw § faud & fgeAr g &9 9T few
SFIR TN FEE far g g W gu
wi g fo 9% & qag F g9 FF |
16 Wi, 1987 am Fa'rs‘«'z AR
ds‘ T WE g § & oushy WAt
¥ feg & wig aew EE
W F WA HA | g% SG)
AT AT AT S WA MG [ gEA
F WT @A A1 S Wi @A
aent # wFRD AT 7 fad wger
wi ot A1 IHEAR R | rﬁ?r AT
A& @ AT SV Ry TR 7 aEH
F FW FG R I avg faq wser
F a9t ¥ & oy famr war g §
A fra s A a9 9l aNIw @y
T W FF A GFET IE ARG ag¥
s fra war faq wssr 1 ¢ ogw
q7 WAy <& AT S A famit
sygg F fag 57y ST & UL
Wedt A @ & 4 WA fAwE

-
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I8 AT qRE HGET F MY
T TG AR S A MR S
ag g1 it fw ag 73 g fauer #
TUTAQ & | T S <fea F AT
q¥ g AMi g Aty Fr off 5 z@ &)
ai'ﬁ' ¥ fqu us guda wffy a3t
e FfET WIS SuEWTeneT AgiEy,
HIGHT &R0 gl &5 @iz & SEF
WA FT fem o4 avg A
WHIT ¥ AwAa % fea s wew |
g T fF zast o= A s | Bk
wodl e & w1 e & ag |
wgr 5 god wqr oft g faar wwr
g Wi e § FHiga f&gr A Ay
a8 % 1 WaEg Awee mifeEegad
TIE 1 g WIte a<H(T q 953 @
qmae wfafe g o famie faul
3§39 ¥ agt § area gqrf:r ag
rrmfm@r&s%mwﬁa i
# N e o afefy amd 9
fa® 9T a1 1 fywm @ s
fqeaerar eT?r JAAT THHIT HL AT
qI7HET, 79 R ft g7 a7 5 I
FHE! FT AUWT A7 A1 GNA FE
F AT oA w g3y waf
gmd sy f& S meq ¥ wEET
H9FT G B ATHGR, H E?f
gfafe & faorgt & fouife® § F

AGr FEAT Tgar § 1 APRw g wc
AUF AEAR A 751 [T @G _ f
3y afafe o mE: W 4 FAG-
F7 4 47 ®iFw F oarzy T AR
JuigT Wy, g3 A0 fafe g ;R
ais o fee fafaee §, I =@
UFEIFE FA1, 45 w9y oA (5 3
AT fu TeaHe & few.w an
ag TH SHITHT FI, S A& WY
WY M IqY THy FaFEr wIAT AT
QiFggT, FAST AT | WIAATE &,
HaT S T AT IH 7 4 qA FT
FOT FT 8% AT =7 g0l o 99 FAE 7
gehisa wgAa fafmee a1 fedg
fafaeee oft &, 1. fag «ft, o=
QAFT 4T 4T S0 W(-ATY AZEF 7 F7
g, Swwr gfage # agi g A, man
&7 fag off it wrhAw (Ewg @&
faafreT g 9= 3fads; 98 9
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T iTFE § ¢ faaw SR HEAAY
[y Areem ) F fear o WAy § 64 IO

¥ F4f gy gerEr | 18 [WE, 1987
1 qeFIHA {87 22 fafFee §
g A TROwr fgal | SHET FRHT
A AR A | IW § AT & RS
1T g7 71 Nfwfera Ffaww w0 F
g5 ) 59 3 F TS W HAT F RIS
FT AT g FFAIHI (7 T [T
¥, sy g wgr (5 oF zq1  Agl
qeAiar aa 1 F W g 3T WET 9 |
dlo dTo fAZ FT 7 F7 X WY qaI7 371
TF 471 iR A T qwa fad
W, wEdT (598 e ¥, faan
F% aw wai g€ 1 FAF fao v aard
T AR fede  (AfneR wgrRa

g I W g I f*jqr T&r
Rl § wwy F feww falwm
flasx & mF § ar f& A"

fafseey faFae § o@ § AT AW
fedy fafrees fyggz S wd € a1 w@e
feda fafazze =wn® zew fag
g @t fewq faffez? Y7 9T 39+
W e g & fF oA, 3§ W
AT #T TY R | /739,
agr 9 sy fag St s 9 &t
Sgin T Fg ar fF:

This is a breach of faith and they should
be asked to remit back the money,

wWAT A9 FT HT (qeA®@ & T
gEaest g & 1 98 @l w3
97 FIT SEr WIFT FT AT O3
meo fag st g9 WA "eEw
@ gEeAdar ¥ oy amd  fem
e wfgg ar, #37 AE 9@ war
AR feda fafmey 78T g8 a<
4% § fewa &fdr Fa3m F@ @
BRI ke §%E 7 fa e

M/s. Bofors have not only gone against
our explicit wighes, but also have violated
the solemn  assurances given to wug by
your company,

maT, REqa3H 3 3@ gwT q
W Fg o1 fx gx gw 91 5 A
oA HT weie gt g o I8k

waar fear v qie A AL 1
T S wEawr ot aie F a0 CHEAy
KX TR § 9 50§ IT 64

FIs §47 TAAT  AAT OFAT B 4
c4a@mqe qugr fwy o fay faar ?:
Fq1 faw Ager geiiia} § fam =@

dadfama & w1 Cawemfswes § 7

fea FW F 64 Fug faar?

fgrgeate @dte w@r & AT o w 99

[ 21 A gall § 64 TS

AT, HAT-HATN  FAAGT 7 WA

am % faaeswiz ¥ O W

ST fovar Star, A0 g% 3 oA (e

FH F fag § 7 uwm AT G a7

FHOq A fagr st =g 1 OF
Far Gur g% off frgew & W@ @
TAT AMEE | 64 FUT wFIT FH
g 37 At F Fmd | § g sE

FifeT 4 1 T ww erfdm A WA
§ zawr Hie faqet § siw F
FOT HIAAL, WA ¥ a@ WIS
qrad FE T 1 ATEEY, W7 22-23
S OF Ul va “fgg’ @ ST
T&d whrsee qeav fau §, aw fea
g UTENT "9 Fo Farar § AL
arfrd wifz @9 go & & s§ WIAA
§ qul guM AST Sy AR a4 59
grIa FT F1E ft AGY AT AAAT
qIeT W T Frs ¢ war, A
qqr T Fiw W@ 4, T AL 4T
Fgar ¢ fr ug ag waq §, 9 AT
AS g a1 f6T 3@ 9T dYo dro Wide
#l fur fyafag sq g 2 ? &
ag ¥9 A3 § WT w«d g a1 fa6
Hro dro mmTo a1 wiw fwaleg FI
@ E 7 T wew §dl S w9 9

Faa o 7g faega wwa g, faeaw

az g a1 fwT "o dto =mrfo Fam

Ja% feme fw@rE & ?ogdr S
F w0 4 fagag w@d WA g

99 I WO w1 @ § oA fee oaw

Fgar fo waqg g fe 3w aw

FqO F wfgr \ adi wtw 9w o

gy FT W R7
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}
“There is no evidence to show that °

any part of the winding up cost was

paid to any Indian either resident in

' India o, abroad.”

F g I F W A7 U
FIT & AIRET T HiGe &g Wl
few 7w ag wysr fOE F as

C

§

191 9T § | "ATwER, WY 91 ug

Far v § f af s {U T AR

wraEy, wEE & R Fu
2593 F

“Bofors had said that all payments
had been made by way of winding up
charges in 1986.”
foe ag wgdt & f 1 Ay fan
mr owre feme § & w125 97
o9 T FGA £ fH "M 1986 %
7 faor Wy # wrE e arefew
T Ay & ogvEe § O§ A
T oW S § g =gm ¥ a6
1980 ¥ GETSHi TN wel ATAAY
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SHRI N E, BALARAM (Kerala): Can
he quote from Lok Sabha proceedings?

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI

ANAND SHARMA): He is quoting from -

Bofors JPC report ...(Interruptions)- - .

SHRI N, E. BALARAM: Thank you,

w1 JiAt Iwiz dn: 2fed AeEw,

F3 g N ¥ 41 T WT oG I TR
¥ s g8 Fg FAOT a1 AF TAI
qATE A gg TG WAl § ) RA qEA
# 7 aw few fFa g & 9
FUAMAT AT 1 W ST FIG Y TR
A Ay JAX WG E 1 F W Ew
FT W E | AW, T 9 A TE A
g AT AT — :
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SHRI ALADI ARUNA alias V. Aru-
N\ACHALAM: At the outset I would like
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to thank our Press, especially the Hindu
and the Indian Express for rendering
great service op the Bofors issue, Neither
our Government, nor the JPC has helped
vs to unearth the truth, We have been
much henefited by the press ra‘her than
our legitimate agency—Government,

Discussion

In my note of dissent I have made
some observations These observations are
substantiated and strengthened by the
publication of the authentic documents by
the Hindu, The publication of the Hindu
documents earlier established that there is
payment of commission, there is a utilisa-
tiop of agency, there are three spurious
agencies ‘here is a relationship between
the Indian agent and foreign spurious
agencies, So, the claim of winding up cost
by Bofors is nothing but a fraud, More
than that I would like ‘o remind that
the endorsement of the claim by the JPC
as well ag this Ggvernment is more frau.fu-
lent.

The crux of the problem ig the selection
of the gup itself, Of course, I am not
underestimating the capability of the Bo-
fors gun But had we selected the gun on
merit basis, we would have preferred Sof-
ma gun, If we had preferred Sofma, it
would bave been on merit and we would
thave avoided so many controv'ersies_ Un-
fortuna‘ely, the Defence Ministry favoured
Bofors gun, ignoring the meritg of the
Sofma gun with vested interests Of course,
Bofors gun is within the acceptable para-
meters, bur right from the beginning up to
the end of February 1986, it was in second
rank in order of priority. Of course, it i8
an acceptable one, but the shift has taken
place in the last stage. What is the reason
for this? The reason o behalf of the
Treasury benches and as ' per the report
of the JPC is the possegsion of the fire-
finding radar AN-TPS—37 by Pakistan. I
would like to say that Sundarji in the be-
ginning  had | recommended Sofm, gun,
but after becoming the Chief of the Army

_ Staff, shifted his view towards Bofors gun

on the basis of this fire-finding radar, So,
the point for congideration of the House
is whether the fire-finding rada, is a pew
factor to change the opinion of the Army
Headquarters, That is the most important
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pOiuL_ According to Gen, Sinha, the fire-
finu.ig raday bad been developed and
hau secp supplied vy the US Army in the
late  70s itselt, And according to a well-
known journal—Jane’s Weapon System—
it .. ueen suppued to Pakistan in 1973
itse.. So, it is false- to say that iy is 2
new factor, Therefore, Bofors has been
favoired by the Defence Ministry ignoring
merits,

The awhentic documents published by
the - Hindu exposed the euphemism of
Bofors. as well as the Government of India.
The enure country is aware of the fact
that acither Boiworg nmor the Government
of India is in a position 1o dispute the
credioiity of the documents published by
the dindu, Unfortuna ely, every time from
_Treusury Benchey the argument is that
_neither the Qpposition nor the persons who
are alleging agaainst the Government pro-
duced any valid or irrefutable factg to the
Government, Sir, right from the beginn-
ing, our Government is exercising its stre-
ngith only to protect the interests of Bo-
fors It has pot showed any constructive
int vz in unearthing the truth, Bofors in
the beginning has no; informeq our Gov-
ernmant about their payment of so-called
winding Up costs or termination costs be-

fore signing the contract. Qur Govern- .-

men came to know abou; it after it was
broadcast- by Swedish National Radio.
Then_ Sir, our Government hag. asked for
the particulars from Boforg and Bofors
refused to give the information ip the beg-
inring about the names of the agencies.
When there was some pressure afterwards,
they came forward to give the names of
the agencies, But when our CBI examined
the names of the agencieg they came to
know that these are all spurious agencies.
They have been created only for secrecy
and tax avoidance So, when CBI came to
koow, we wanted particulars about the
persons who are behind the agencies.
Then, our Government asked those parti-
cularg but in the name of ‘business con-
fidentiality’ they refused g give these
particulars, I -would like ‘o stress this
point that we must test Bofors, first we
must test their ‘business confidentiality’. As
far as the names of the agencies are
concerned  they refused to give. Then,
after pressure, they gave. Then, they shift-
ed the area of ‘business confidentiality’ to
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the serviceg of these three agencies, more
than that their agreement between Bofors
and these three agencies, All along the
ruling party Members are defending that.
They have still not answered the question
as to why Bofors paid this commisgion or
winding up costs to the extent of Kroner
319 million? What was the service render-
ed by this agency ip the past? Still this
question remuing unanswered, We are
always accepting the words of Bofors, But
we are not accepting whar is the fraud
behind this claim by the Bofors, All these
days the Government is endorsing the
stance of Boforg, Why? What is the
reaso_n? 4 .

The only person who had come forward
to criticise th: propemsiy attitude and
practice of Béfors was Mr. Arun Singh,
Mr, Arun Singh while he wag participat-
ing in the discussion, disclosed that there
is‘a breach of fafth, Bofors must be black-
listed. He frankly and homestly fold in
this House, He requested the Govern-
ment to blacklist the company, The Con-
gress party has blacklisted Mr, Arun
Singh but not Bofors. That is the tragedy.
He has pot criticised the Government.
He has nog criticised the Prime Minister.
He has only criticised Bofors, But the
Governmen* has not come forward to
examine the real observation of Mr, Arun
Singh. :

Sir,. we know that in some criminal
cases,” the accuseq is acquitted on the
:grouhd that the prosecution failed to
establish the case, Tn certain caseg the
accused is acuitted due to the conmivance
of the prosecution and the accused, Gur
Bofors case belongs to the second cat:-
gory, The Government and Boforg joined
together 'O suppress the facts That is why
we are not able to identify the real reci-
pient Sir, T would like to draw the at-
tention of the House to find out the real
recipient of the kickbacks. Bofors wouli
have come forward to reveal the fact but
it said no. Tt has not come forward. Who
are behind the spurious agencies?

Another effective agency to find out
the truth is Swiss Bank, 1 would like to
ask the Minister, what steps have so far
been taken by this Goveraoment to get
the particulars from the Swigs Bank? I
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[Shri Aladi Aruna alias V. Aruna-
chalam]

would like to quote:—

“Switzerland is willing ty provide
assistance to Sweden for the j|atler’s in-
vestigation inty the Bofors—India How-
itzer deal pay-off accounts.”

‘They are prepared to give assistance to
Sweden ag well as India_ First, Mr, Krist-
ler, the spokesman, Swedish Federal De-
partment of Police and Justice has stated
this The same spokesman also has gtated
that:—

“Switzerland’s offer to assist was still
open provided all gides concerned are
willing to cooperate.”

Turning to India angd the possibility of co-
operating with New Delhi on the issue,
Mr, Kristler said,

“Switzerland  was ‘willing to provide
required assistance but till date, we have
vever received any request from India
concerning this cage.”

Is it not a shame to the nation? If the
Government is very serious in unearthing
the truth i would have cooperated with
them but it has not done so. So, I would
like to remind.... (Time bell rings)-- --
Kindly give me five minutes

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI AN-~

AND SHARMA): Please conclude in two
minutes,

SHRI ALADI ARUNA aligg V, ARU-
NACHALAM: I have only taken ten min-
utes, You have given 15 and 20 minures
to others.

(Interruptions)

Sir, everybody s criticising the former
Finance Minister, Mr. V. P. Singh, It is
left to you, I have no objection But you
must discuss i. on meritg, Sir, I would
like to say that this contract was dealt
with by the Defence Ministry under the
chairmanship of Defence Secretary. He
was the Chairman of the Price Negotiat-
ing Committee, Go through the list of
Members. Who are they? Most of the
Members . arc from Defence side, My
point is after the understanding of the
Prico Negotiating Committee on a particu-
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lar date [ have forgotten the date, the
file had been circulated. Il is a routine
way, Unterruption).

SHRT K, C, PANT: Who are the Mem-
bers of the Price Negotiating Committee,
will you read out?

SHRI ALADI ARUNA glias V. ARU~
NACHALAM: Yes, there is a representa-
tive from the Finance Department algo. 1
am not denying that, But my point is, whe-
ther it was dealt with by the defence
deparimen ¢ or by the finance department,
on a particular date, the file was circulated,
All the heads of the departments. had
signed on a particulay date, Nobody exa-
mined the file seriously because it was
already discugsed in the Price Negotiating
Committee.  Therefore, they just endorsed
the decisiop of the Price Negotiating
Committee, If there is any merit, if there
is any defect if there is any fault, then
everything must go top the Defence Mi-
nistry and not to the Finance Ministry?

Then, Sir, evérybody is arguing that
now the Hindu is publishing the docu-
ments, The Indian Express is giving parti-
culars, The press is supporting. But no-
body has come forward to appear before
the JPC ty give evidence, I ask ‘he
the House have ever the JPC given notl-
fication asking the people to appear before
the Committeey Not on a single occasion,
it has done so, It is not a Petitions Com-
mit‘ee.  Unlesg there is summons, you
have no right to appear before the
Committee, I was a Member of the Com-
mittee. . . (Interruptions) . .. Time Bell
rings).. 1 am going to finish Sir. Sir, ]
was a2 Mcmbe, of the Commitiee, I asked
them to examine ten members. They are
not irrelevant. Who are they? They are
Bhupat Rai Qza, Mr. Naik, Mr, R, K.
Gupta, D.1.G.. Mr. Anil Kumar, Director
of FEnforcement and Director of CB.L,
Mr. Martin Ardbo e'c. etc, But nobody
was called by the Committee for examina-
tion, Now you say, nobody has come for -
ward to give evidence before the Comm-
ittee but you have not honoureq the re-
quest of the Member, Under what moral
ground you now ask the public? ..(In
terruptions) .. You must come forward to
accepy this fact,
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Therefore, now the Opposition ask you
to constitute apother J.P.C. 3 am not go-
ing to deal with that matter. If it is not
possible.. . .. (Interruption) . ... perhaps, it
may be u pregtigious issue, I ask the De-
fenoe Minister to order a judicial enquiry
consisting of Supreme Court judges. Oth-
erwise, Sir T warp vou the verdici of
Allnbabad  will  be repeated everywhere.
With this note of warning I conclude my
speceh.

SHRI P. N. SUKUL: Mr. Vice- Chair-
man, I find it rather amusing that in
August 1987, in this very House, our
friends ‘from the Opposition were demand
ing the appointment of a Joint Parlia-
mentary Committee. In August 1988
also again they are demanding the ap-
pointment of a Joint Parliamentary Com-
mittee. And I will not be surprised if in
Augus; 1989 also they are found demand-
ing the appointment of a Joint Parlia-
mentary Committee .

SHRI V. NARAYANASAMY (Pondi-

cherry): They want
Judge also.

SHRI P. N. SUKUL: Iy the meantime,
Sir, we have appointed a Join  Parlia-
mentary Committee and the Joint Parlia-
mentary Committee has already submitted
its report. But still, our Opposition
friends are where they were one year
back. They have not been moving even
a little ahead. Yesterday, T was amused
to hear Mr. Gurupadaswamy. He said
it was a truncated Committee and it came
who

a Supreme Court

made it truncated® You
Committee. A Committee was appoint-
ed. But you did not join it. You made
it truncated. And now you blame the
Government saying that it was g trunca-
ted Committee. Today you are demand-
What is the
guarantee that if the Government appoints
a Committee, you will again not reluse
to join it so that it may once again be
called 5 truncated Committee and you
get a handle to criticise the Committee,
to criticise the report of the Committee
and all that? 1In fact. our friends from
the Opposition are not seriously interested
in finding out the truth. They are inter-
ested only in blaming the Government,
in blaming Shri Rajiv Gandhi. And. as
some of our friends said. perhaps this
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is the only thing that they have goy now.
This is the last straw for them  which
they are catching hold of with all rheir

might so  that till the  neut
elections it does not miss them
or they do not miss it. Beifors

must continue in one way or the cthe
for them. Yesterday, Mr. Gurupaua-
swamy Wag very uncharitabe when fe
said that Mr. Shankaranand was
the Chairman; he was made to resign -. vn
the Cabinet: he was made the ha -
man angd after submitting the  remor:,
again, he  was made a Cald
net Minister, He said, “T‘he game i5 clets”
What game is clear? If 5 Chhinet
Minister is restored to his place what _.imn=
is clear? T do not know what he » 1.1
to convey, (Interruptionsy. If an ol
nary_ M.P. is made the Chairman of the
Committee and after submitting his repon
he is made a Cabinet Minister, thay vou
can say there is some game. But if «
Cabinet Minister, who has beep a Cakinet
Minister since 1980, is restored to his
place, what is the game in it? Why wus
he made to resign and become the Chair-
man of the Committee? Only to lend
more credibility to the Commttee, He' iv
a senior man, a senior Cabinet Ministar.
To zive more weightage to the Tommt-
tee, he was made the Chairman.

node

SHRI M. S. GURUPADASWAMNY:
Op the contrary, the credibility was des.
troyed by that.

SHRI P. N. SUKUL: People wiihout
any credibility do not find  credibility
anywhere. But Mr. Shankaranand did
have credibility and still he enjoys credi-
bility. So_to say that thers was a came
in appointing Shankaranandji as the
Chairman of the Committee. aq, you sov.
is totally wrong and it is a perve'ted
vied, if T may be allowed to say so. Then
Shri Gurupadaswamyji said commis~i s
were paid and commissions were bribery.
Tt isyetto be proved that commus.ions
were paid. Only because it has  been
published in ‘The Hindw’, you have come
to the conclusiop that commissions were
paid and commissions were bribery alvo.
Some of our friends have already syoken
abouy this. T do not want to dwel] on
this issue. These agency agreements were
signed by Bofors much earlier. You



Short Duration

331
(Shri P. N. Sukul]

tannot say that they were paid bribery
or commission. They were paid as per
the agreements executed with them. The
Swedish Distrct Prosecutor said that

whatever payments were - made
500r.M. were not by way of bribery.

He did not «call them
commissions. These documents which
have appeared in ‘The Hindw' may be
new for you, may be very revealing for
you. But the Swedish Audit Bureau had
every access to all these documents and
they must have consulted all these docu-
ments and thereafter they must have come
to the conclusion, “Yes, payments were
made.” But the Burean never said
commissions were paid: nor did the Dis-
trict Prosecutor say it. But my learned
friends of Opposition are stil} going on
singing the sam2 song, “Commissions
were paid, commissions were paid.” It is
yet to be proved that commissions were
paid. Of course, if there are agencies
and if there are -agreements with certain
agencies, payments are to be made to
them winding up charges. And you call
them commission! Neither did Bofors
say commissions were paid nor Jid Win
Chadha say commtssions were paid mnor
did the National Audit Bureau say com-
missions were paid nor did the Swedish
District Prosecutor say commissions were
patd. Only our friends from the Oppo-
sition are harping on the same tune and
they will go on harping on the same
tune, T am sure. b

Another charge of Shri Gurupadaswamy
was that JPC did not give a chance to
Shri Arun Singh, did not call Shri Arun
Singh’ or Shri V. P. Singh or the Hindu-
jas for tendering evidence before  the
Committee and why. Why should the
Committee follow your directions? Every
Parliamentary Committee, every Joint
Parliamentary Committee. in its very frst
meeting or second meeting takes decisions
about its modus operandi, what it will do,
how it will proceed, whom it will invite,
I have also twice been Chairmap of
Joint Parliamentary Committees and I
am still of one. And T know how a
IJPC functions. Any Member or anybody
cannot diclate to a Joint Parliamentary
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Committee to invite' this man or o invite
that man. The Committee is fully within
its right to take a deciiion whom to wmvite
and whom not to invite for tendering evi-
dence before it. Here on the basis of the
information available with the Committee
the Committee thought that by calling
them no usefu] purpose would be served.
[ think that the Committee was within

its right not to call. }

All the charges of Shri Gurupadaswamy
made in his speech yesterday were totally
baseless. Now, we know, as I said that
no commissions were paid and a probe
is still being made into it. And hats off
to Rajiv Gandhi Government that  as
soon as thoss documents were publisheid
in the Hindu even before any Opposition
man demanded a further probe, a probe
was ordered by the Government of Shri
Rajiv Gandhi, by the CBI and by the
Enforcement Directorate. Shri Rajiv
Guandhi did not wait for your suggesting
that it should be done. It was done autfo-
matically, instantly, immediately, And
while that probe is on, you are still going
on saying commissions were paid, com-
missions were paid commissions were paid.
You do not want to wait for the report,
for the fina" outcome of the probe that is
now bteing made currently by the CBI
and by the Enforcement Directorate. ¢ -

Now coming to the documents publish-
ed by The Hindu, what do these docu-
ments show ultimately? They show only
two things; or, they try to show only two
things:
to win the 24th March 1986 contract and
that money was deposited in Swiss Banks;
(2) Chadhas Anatronic Corporation had
links with Svenska Inc.  There is noth-
ing new for you or for us in that. As
regards the alleged payment of com-
mission  still it cannoy be said, as T said
earlier, that it was not winding.up charges
cr it was commission.  Nobody except
the Oppogition ig saying that it was com-
mission. Just on the basis of what
published by “The Hindu” the Opposi-
tion started saying ang it goes on saving
that it was commission. BEven before
it was published, even before these docu-
ments were published even befors that.
the Opposition was saying that commis-
sion was paid commission was paid. Bos

(1) that Bofors paid commission .

was .~
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fors, Mr. Win Chandha, JPC Govern-
ment of India and all concerned — are
agreed thay no commissions were paid
‘but only termination charges weie paid,
only winding up charges were paid, as
per the agreements with these companies.
And as I said, even the Swedish Audit
Bureau did not say that commissions WeTe

Now, as regards the role of middle man
in such deals who are supposed to get
_commissions, who took this decision
that there would be no middle man in
defence deals? That decision was taken
by the Government of Shrimati Indira
Gandhi in 1980, that there would be no
- agents in defence deals, no middle men
in defence deals. Before 1980, there
" werg middle men in defence de‘.als' there
were agents, and commissions were paid
and even during the Janata period they
were there. But our Opposition firiends
are not interested in trying to find out who
got the commission at that time, how
much and whom these commissions were
transferred to. There they are not desirous
of finding out the truth the actual
truth.  But, knowjpg that it was the
Congress Government which took this
decision deliberately ¢hat in defence deals
ther, would be no agents, they are say-
ing this now. You see, our deal was for
Rs. 1,700 crores or so and it was at
our imsistence that Bofors themselves rer
duce] the cost to Rs, 1400 crores ot
- Rs 1420 crores or something like that.
Yes, they reduced it. And, what is the
commission involved? Omnly Rs. 64
CTOTEse As compared to Rs. 1400
crores what is Rs, 64 crores? Not even
five per cent...(Time Bell rings) ..t is
only 4.7 per cent of the entire value of
the contract. T know that even today,
in the estimates of the various depart-
ments of the Government, there is
always scope for a ten-per cent
increase. In  every estimate the
cost can go up by ten per cent or SO,
And. Sir, here the payments the com-
missions  are' to the tune of only 4.7 per
cent of the entire value. of the contract
and our Opposition friends sre raising din
and dust on this always saying.  ‘Bofors,
Bofors, Bofors’. This is their sense of
priority ang this is their cense of propor-
tion, N
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PROF. SOURENDRA  BHATTA-
CHARJEE: Rs. 170 crores were to  be
paid. '

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHR1
ANAND SHARMA): You need not enter
into any discussion with him.

SHRI P. N. SUKUL: So, I say that
it is only 4.7 per cent of the entire value
of the contract and  this paltry amo-
unt could very ceasonably be called ter-
mination charges or winding up charges.
But it could not be commission. Perhapg
the commission amouny would have been
much more, five or ten por cent even,
That is why our JPC very rightly came to
the conclusion that no middle man was
involved.  Nobody admitteq that com-
mission was paid nobody who appeuared
before the) Committze, either the sellers
or the buyers or the go-between like Mr.
Win Chandha, said that commission was
paid and thst was why the JPC also
came to the conclusion that no middfe
man was iovolved...(Time Bell rings)..

In the end Sir, T would only say that
here is absolutely no need for anothet
Joint Parliamentary Committec beacause
QCur Opposition friends, who are now de-
manding another JPC, will say again'
“The Chairman must be from the Oppo- -
sition.”. Why? Why break the conven-
tion? In th: matter of appointments to
Joint Committees the Chairmen are from
the majority party? Why do you want to
break this convention?

SHRI N. E. BALARAM: We want
a new convention,

SHRI P. N. SUKUL:*No., You'
dont’t have any regard for conventions or
traditions. You want to condem every-
thing. You want to condemn the Prime
Minister.  Nobody ig interested to know
the truth.

There' is absolutely no need for the ap-

‘pointment of a new JPC. Our Defence

Minister is here. In my humble opinion,
in the whole world today middlemen are
there in such tranmsactions and even to-
day, in all other other Ministries they are.
Wherever such transactions take  place,
middlemen are there. Commissions are
being paid regularly. If our that decision
gces to make our Opposition friends so
much exercise on it, I will request our
Government to cevise its decision and to
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have middlemen if necessary, even in de- .

fence deals.

AN HON. MEMBER: They are al-
ready there,

THE  VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI1
ANAND SHARMA): Mr, Balaram. You
should take 5 minutes. )

Tlo WAHT 41937 (ITT F2)
S WRT gF ar 2ad 37 W |

SHRI N. E. BALARAM: I will talk
on only two or three points. P

Sir, even at thig stage, unless we take
some strong steps to find ou; the truth
about the Bofors deal [ think this issue
may come up again and again. It is pot
because the Opposition wants it not beca-
use the nation wants it, not because any-
body wants to malign the Prime Minister;
it is because you are trying to suppress
the truth you cannot do it. It will come
up again and again. So what I am
suggesting is that even at this stage we
must take some firm steps 50 that we need
not have another diseussion on this sub-
ject. T

New flects appeared in the Hindu
which deepened the suspicion. Ag | said,
I am only talking about three points.
The Hindu hag totally demolisheq  the
theory of winding up costs which was
advocated by Bofors, accepted by the JPC
accepted by the Government . This is
a2 new thing. The Hindy has establish~
ed that even the pay-offs were made in
March 1987. 1t i a new fact. The
Hindu has also established that Bofors
has lied before the JPC on the question
of payment, They said that no payment
was made’ to any Indian on the b\as:is of
4 commission. Thege are the main three
elements coming up again, And every-
body says that the Joing  Parliamentary
Committee hag cleared everything, That
i why T said that  unless we try to
find ouy the real truth, the difficulty may
come up again. The difficulty wag not
s?arted or created by the Opposition par-
ties—do not take it in that way,

Now we' are talking about the CBI
inquiry. The Government has already or-
derdy a CBI inquiry on this question, ' 7
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understand from the Press. 1 do mot
know whether it is a fact or mot. I
it ig a fact, then what is the differcn-
ce between us?  You have also  got
doubts. The Prime, Minister got doubts
when he reag The Hindu. So he aske!
the Defence Minister to order a CBI i.n-
quiry. Some; people said: ‘What is it?
If you are so clear, why did you order
an inquiry agzin? Don’t argue like that.
Let us face the reality. You have or-
dered an inquiry. I would like to ask the
Defence Minister at this stage as to what_
the specific issues referred to the C.B.I.
are. What are the »specific allegations
referred (o the C.B.I? What are the
specific complaints referred to the C.B.I?
What are the specific matters referred to
the C.B.I. for investigation? . I would
lik; to know that. Then only we can
know somthing about it.

N

The second point is that so many is-
sues have been raised by Hindu. At
least some of the points would find a
place in thel lis; of issues you have asked
the C.B.I. to go into? What is the
meaning of asking the C.B.I. to make an
inquiry?  There is no basic difference
between us. (Time Bell rings). 1 am
finshing . (Interruptions) . We aré  wor-
ried abouy the money that has beep taken
away by the foreign companies. We
do not talk of other factors. Now did
you give any time-frame to the C.B.I?
Did the C.B.I. give back its report to
you in that time-frame? Nothing s
known to us. I must say that T am not
satisfied with the C.B.I, inquiry, That
does not mean that I am againsy  any
C.B.1. person. No. I do not know any-
one of them exeept one man who comes
from my own place. Excepting him, I
do not know anybody in the C.B.I.

Now, what happeneq to the last J.P.C?
It was a committee composed of like-
minded peoplc or yes men and thus suffe-
red from political sentimental ang perso-
nal limitations. So, they could not
find the truth, nor could they give us a
proper sejport. They could not give us
a Teport because it was a  committee
composed of like-minded people. I think
the Attorney General had taken a diffe-
rent position. I think the Defence Minis-
ter also takes that position
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1 am reading that chapter. (Time bell
rings) 1 am finishing. -

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI
JAGESH DESAl): My osnly worry i
that there are six more speakers.

SHRI V. GOPALSAMY: We should
not ba treated like casual labourefrs.

SHRI N. E. BALARAM: I am finish-
mg  Sir. It reads:

The Committeg pointed out that
Bofors had taken the stand that they
had paig no commissions, that they had
terminated the consultancy  agree-
ments in pursucnce of the wisheg  of
the Government of India and had
therefore, paid only winding up costs.
Reacting to this the Attorney-General
stated:

‘Unless we gey the terms of  the
agreement, it is very difficult for us
to take any decision. I am not
able to see any legal position by
which we; can proceed. So we are
in a very difficult position without
knowing the terms of the agreement
whetber the companies are true
companies or bogus companies, whe-
ther the amounts were paid really,

and so on. Again we ars  stuck
up for want of materjal’ ”

This is what the Attorney-General said.
Now pew materials are coming. Right or
wrong, they are coming. You must check
them up. T am not saying that all the re-
ports that come in the ‘Hindu’ are right,
I am not arguing on that basis. Some fresh
materials have come. Now, some of our
friends started attacking the whole press.

What happened to our countrys The Con-
. eress leaders. . ..

SHRI P N. SUKUL: No one has attac_
ked the press.

SHRI N. E. BALARAM: I was here. I
was listening, One gentleman spoke that
the ‘Hindu' was trying to destabilise the
Government. Did he know anything about
the ‘Hindu'? What does he know about the
‘Hindu'? 1 know. (Interruptions) 1 listened
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to his speech, I don’t want to enter intg 4
debate, What I am saying is that the entire
JPC was stuck up, the entire Governmen:
was stuck up for want of facts, Now [fact,
are coming. You say that of course, the
CB1 is going to make ap enquiry. But
the same CBI, in the last JPC mecting,
was asked to make an enquiry. They we¢ e
asked to make enguiries, Tney came buch
and said, ‘we have nothing more to s,
we have no idea’. I am npot accusing th:m
I am pot saying that the CBI is not . 'r

ble of finding out the truth. Here, I wousw
say thit as long as the present attitude o
the Government ig there, CBI cant uo
beyond what they are told. Therefore,
they have their own limitations, politica]
and administrative limitations, That
what I am saying. What do we do now?
We are in y dilemma, New facts are com-
ing. How do we deal with these new factss
How do we proceed? This is it, You say,
Opposition parties—destabilisation Is this
tne attitudes I don’t think this is a propc
attitude on the part of the Government.
Yesterday, our Minister, Mr. Shiv Shanker
wag arguing: Whether we couly do any-
thing with out CBI. Who said that? We
never said that, CBI must be there. Some
othe, agencies must be there, All the age.
ncies’ assistance must be sought, But that
specific probe must be conducteq at the
initiative of 3 mew Joint Parliamentary
Committez, A new JPC must be there.
Everybody will cooperate. Why not? A
new JPC must be constituted. But it should
not pe 3 Committee of like-minded people.

SHRI K. C. PANT: Everyone will co-
operate?

SHRI N, E. BALARAM: Why not”?
Everyone will co-operate means

SHRI K. C. PANT: That is very cotwa-
geous on your part, Mr, Balaram.

SHRTI N. E. BALARAM:
disturb me.

I know, Jdonn

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI
JAGESH DESAI): It is applicable to
only Mr, Balaram and nobody else

SHRI N. E. BALARAM: We wil] co-
operate means, we will have our own
ideas about that, You understang that. We
are not saying that the new JPC must be
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exclusively of ‘Opposition parties. We do
no! say that,

SHRI K._CA PANT: It ig kind of you,
Ve€iy nice of you.

sHRI N. E, BALARAM: [ do not want
po. 1o reiort. I am not a Minister. So,
1 do not want to retort. I am an ordinary
man;_ I am an ordinary, humble man. I
know you, Mr. Pant, since you were a
“boy. Don’t forget it

SHRI V., GOPALSAMY: He was the
col,eugue of youp father.

SHRI N, E,.BALARAM: I wag the
colivague of your father,

SHR1 K. C. PANT: 1 withdraw what-
ever 1 gaid.

SHRI N. E. BALARAM: No no. You
don't withdraw, You are trained by the
other set of people, no’ by your own
father, That is the difficulty with you. I
know, 1 do not want to quarrel with him
also 1 know, be is a good man’ My point
is that we are ip a- dilemma, New fac!s
are coming 1 cannot disbelieve the facts
that are coming in the ‘Hindw’ just be-
cause somebody i shouting there.
I am npot compelling you to believe the
Hindu, what appeared in the Hindu. That
s not my approach. My approach is that
now that some new facts have come in,
which the former JPC could not go into
because it was a Committee composed of
like-minded yes-men, let another JPC be
con,tituted. (Interruptions). We did not
cooperate in that Committee for that rea-
son. Now we think about it. Now one sug-
gestion has been put forward by my
friend, Mr. Gurupadaswamy, let there be
a new commiitee. Why cant we have an-
other committee? If we are going to co-
operate with it, what is the harm in it ?
Are we not Indians ? Are we not Parlia-
ment Members ? We are prepared to co-
onerate. We must utilise the services of the
CBI.

THE VICE-CHATRMAN (SHRI JA-
GESH DESAI). Please conclude now.

— - -
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SHRI N, E. BALARAM : What I am
aying 1s that unless we take strong, prompt
steps now, there is going to be trouble.
Toer is a story. There was araksha call.
ed dJdeeja, Beejasura. I hope you have read
it. Somebody tried to kill him. When his
head wuas cut every drop that came out
of the head became another head and
when one head was cut, ten heads appear-
ed and when ten heads of Beeja were cut,
100 Beejas came up. So, if you think that
this Beeja of Bofors you are going to cut
you are mistaken. It will again
come up and finish you all. ANl these Bee-

-jas will cume up again and again. Do not

complain that the opposition is creating so ,
much trovble. It is not the opposition. It
is pot the Hindu, What has the Hindu to
do with your Prime Minister ? Do you
think that the Hindu Js against your Prime
Minister ? Do you think all the papers are
against the Goverument? You are now
controlling the national press, You are now
controlling the opposition. You are now
controlling the debate. So, you are afraid
of what? If your hands are clean, I sug-
gest please come up with a proposal for
a fresh probe by a fresh Joint Parliamen-
tary Committee. Thank you.

THE VICB-CHAIRMAN (SHRI JA- -
GESH DESAI) : Yes Mr. Gopalsamy.
But please be gs brief as possible. There
are still five Members from the Opposi-
tion side and the total time given is 20 .
minutes, that means 4 minutes per Mem-
ber, but T will be considerate.

SHR1 V. GOPALSAMY : Sir, all the
previous speakers who were actually allot-
ted 8 minutes or 9 minutes were permit-
ted to speak for more than 20 minutes.
Why should T be a casualty ?

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI JA-
GESH DESAI) : An the Congress Party is
concerned. . . . (Interruptions), -

SHRI V. GOPALSAMY : Why should I
be a casualty ? -

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN
GESH DESAI) .
to anybody.

SHRI V. GOPALSAMY: When we
people rise to speak, the moment....

(SHRI JA-
T shall not do injustice
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THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI JA-
GESH DESAI) : What can [ do?

SHRI V. GOPALSAMY : . We rise,
you make these observations and we lose
our enmthusiasm evew wp participate in the
debate. .

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI JA-
GESH DESAI) . Please go ahead.

SHRI P, N. SUKUL: Sir, let the reply
be tomorrow, .

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI
JAGESH DESAl): Let me  sze.
There are still five Membe:s from the Op.
position. So far as the Congress Party is
conwerned they have
cept one. T think that it will take at least
one hour, 1 do pot know.

SHRI P. N. SUKUL : Let the reply be
tomorrow. '

SHRI V. GOPALSAMY : Mr. Vice-

Chairman. Sir, some years ago two names
from the Fourth Estate in the USA became
very sensatiopal names cutting across the
. frontiers of continents, ie., of Woodward
and Carl Bernstein, who exposed Water-
gate and put an end to the political career
of the man who was then sitting in the
White House. Now, similarly two names
have become very popular and famous,
the names of Mr. Ram Ms. Chitra Subra-
maniam of the Hindu, who have exposed
the Bofors scandal, and thereby demolished
the citadel of the image of Mr. Clean of
of this country, Sir, we heard a voice
on the floor of this House on the 21st
April, 1987, “No honest, decent man likes
to be called corrupt. If we are found
guilty, hang us.” That wag the word used
by the then Minister of State for Defence,
Mr. Arun Singh. But Mr. Arun Singh,
on 11th May this year stated opn the floor
of this House: “To my assessment, as I
was the Minister of State in the Ministry
at that time. there is  breach of faith.
They (Bofors) should have told us what
they were going to pay; they should have
told us what they were going to pay; most
impostant of all, they should.have told
vs why they were going to pay; or they
should have paid before the contract was
concluded. If they had paid before the
contract was concluded, then I would have
‘mo argument on breach of faith. Because
they paid after the contarct was concluded,

/ . )
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I can draw no other inference than that
these are contract-related payments. A
contract-related payment is , breach  of
faith.” Not only thal, he demanded that
the money should be refunded by Bofors
with damages. Bofors made  payments
which were described and coded as “com-
mission” ip .he payment documents and
calculatad on a percentage basis in retation
to deliveries made or to be made by way
of fulfilment of the Bofors-Indiaz howitzer
contract. These pay-offs were made right
up to March, 1987 to designated secret ac-
counts of Indian recipients or beneﬁéiaries,
and the percentage payments ranged from
0.96 per cent to 6 per cent depend-
ing on the items delivered and the
agreed-upon mode of distribution. These
are authentic reports, not mere stories in
the press, with photostat copie: of the
agreements, fascimile copies of credit
notes and remittance documents. What
more the Government wants as evidence ?
Therefore, the story of ‘terminat'on nego-
tiations’ and ‘winding up costs’ is a concoc-
tion and a cover-up strategy for the man-
agement of the crisis after the scandal
surfaced through a Swedish Radio' broad-
cast on April 16, 1987. -

There is irrefutable evidence in the sec-
ret agreements Bofors wrote up between
1978 and 1986 with the mysterious front
company Svenska Inc. registered in Pana-
ma, and Mr. Win Chadha’s Anatronic
General Corporation, registered in India,
that these were two tracks—a black and
a white track, as'it were.

Sir, there is Bofors credit note, from
the Books of the company, relating to 6
per cent commission to Svenska on mate-
rial supplied to the Government of India
The Hindu has published this document
These documents firmly link Win Chadh:
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1o Svenska payment track. The documents
tablish that Svenska and Anatronic re-
presented in India the very same set of
foreign defence and electronics manufac-
turers petween 1978 and 1986. There is a
closé cotrespondence between the dates of
' the signing of the agreements between Bo-
fors and Svenska on the one hand and
Bofors und Anatronic on the other Signi.
ficantly ip direct refutation of the Bofors
claim that the last of the India-related
payments was made in December, 1986,
Svenska payments continyeq right up to
the end of March. 1987.

If you look at the records and the do-
cuments produced in The Hindi you couid
see similarity between the date of signing
uf the secret agreements by Bofors with
Svensky and Anatronic. On 2lIst Decem-
ber 1978, Bofors had an agreement with
Svenska and on the same date with Anatro-
nic Corporation. Again, on 14th Decem-
ber, Bofors entered into agreement with
Svenska and after fepn days again with
Anatronic Corporation, Again on 10th May
1984,. op the same date, Bofors hag an
agreement both with Svenska and wifn
Anatronic Corporation, Again on 2nd
Jannary, 1986 and 13th January, 198€.
On these dates, there were similar agree-
ments both with Svenska and Anatronic
Corporation, The documents relating
to the enabling arrangements and  the
specific ‘payments through  the Bofors
Bank the Skandinaviska Enskilda Ban-
ken, strongly suggest that Bofors was well
into a process of making payments which
would have considerably exceedeq the
wWdmitted total of 319.4 million SEK had
1ot meadia revelations caused a major poli-
ical contreversy. Sir, the former Managing
director of Bofors, Mr. Martin Ardbo,
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has said that the truth about the Bofors-
Indian deal will be buried with him. Mr.
Ardbo also told the investigators that the
Swwedish Gavernment would fall if the
full truth abont Olof Palme's part in the
Indian deal came to be publicly known.

Sir, when it was reported in ‘The
Hindu' about the Pitco-Sangam Limited,

) the Hindujas refuted and  denied the

report.  Again a mass of evidence con-
tained in three types of transaction docu-
ments obtained by  ‘The Hinduw from
highly authoritative sources establishes
that commission payments by Bofors to
the three recepient fronts, Svenska Incor-
porated, Pitco-Moresco-Moineao and A, E.
Services Limited are firmly linked to the
payments made by the Government of
India to Bofors in 1986-87 against invoic-

ed deliveries or as advances,

However, in the casg of ‘Lotus’ “Tulip’
and ‘Mont Blanc’ coded payments which
were made to the Picto-Moresco-Moineao
front (over 80 million SEK), a greater
level of secrecy is observed. Not only
are the names and even account numbers
of the recepients withheld, but special ins-
tructions are given to the banks concerned:
‘If it is possible’ do not write who  the
sender is’, Among the various dccuments
published in ‘The Hinduw’ there is a remit-
tance document relating to the code pmame
“Tulip’; the type of payment is coded ‘62°,
the banking code for commissions, The
instraction at the bottom translated as:
Attention: The sender should not be men-
tioned or the payment as per instructions
given on telephone’.

Sir, the Hindujas refuted their connpec-
tions with Bofors, with Pitco. When the
contents of the Martin Ardbo diary were
published in the Press, when it was reveal-
ed that Mr, Martin Ardbo met Mr Hin-
duja he denied it. But there are au-
thentic reports. A photostat copy of
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the letter from Mr, Hinduja to Mr.
Ardbo, dated Sth February, 1987, says
among other things:

“It was wonderful seeing you again
here in London and 1 hope that pefore
too long we shall have the pleasure of
your company.”

This proves that Mr. Hinduja had met
Mr, Ardbo,

4
SHRI P, N. SUKUL. What is
proof?

the

SHR] V, GOPALSAMY: In the diary,
Mr, Ardbo says; | quote from the notes—

“My threat not from Iron...
- This is very important,

“Suggest later contact with G.”

Who is this G? Last time, when I asked
this question, Mr, Chidambaram who was
sitting here jocularly said, he cut a joke
with me that ‘G’ means Gopalsamy., I
was not a party to this, I ask this ques-
tion again, The Martin Ardbo diary was
disputed, Now, it has been proved that
Mr. Hinduja had met Mr, Ardbo and Mr.
Hans,

It has also been established that  the
Swiss authorities never refused to open
the secret Bofors accounts for the gwedish
Prosecutor, Mr, Lars Ringberg, who was
investigating the suspected bribes paid out
to Indians connected with the arms deal.
The Swedish Prosecutor withdrew the ap-
plication before the Swiss had reached
any decision.  This happened on Febr-

uary 8 this year, Two weeks earlier,
Mr. Ringberg had formally  announced
the closure of his investigation, The

reason he gave for his decision was that
the Swiss authorities had refused to open
the hank accounts, but he gid not  give
any more information to the Swiss autho-
rities.  On the contrary, on 25th  Mr.
Ringberg closed the investigation,  Mr.
Ringberg, on more than one occasion_ex-
pressed his surprise over the fact that a
professional inquiry comparable to his
own had not been undertaken in India.
These are the words of Mr. Ringberg, He
also remarked on the fact that he had
not been approached for relevant informa-
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tion by the Indian authorities, Sir, the
Swiss authorities are prepared to give

assistance to Swedish Government as
well as to the Indian Government,

Sir, the crucial question ip this debate
is, who are the real recipients, who are
the real culprits who have deposited
money in the Swiss Bank and how to
find out the truth, Last year, when the
hon. Prime Minister was holding the port-
folio of Finance. when he replied to the
debate, I did put a pertinent question and
that is’ will this Government request the
Swiss Government to freeze the accounts
as Madam Acquino made a request from
Phillipines for which the Swiss authori-
ties agreed and the accounts of Marcos
and others were frozen? In reply to my
question Mr, Rajiv Gandhi was pleased to
state, “We will study what Madam Ac-
quino did, whether Madam Acquino made
the request, we will consider what has
happeaed there.” Now I would like to
ask whether this Government is even now
prepared to make a request to the Swiss

authorities to freeze the accounts, This
is my question, Will this Government
request the Swiss Government to freeze

the accounts of the Indian beneficiaries
or recipients as was done in the case of
Phillipines? Secondly, wiil this Govern-
ment request the Swedish Prosecutor to
maks a fresh investigation based upon the
published relevant materials in the Hindu,
May I ask this
Government to investigate Account No.
99921 TU of Svenska Incorporated in the
Societe de Banque Suisse located at No. 2
Rue de La Confedration, CH—1211
Geneva? It is a specific demand, T will -
also refer to payments made to ‘Lotus’.
These were mads into Societe de Banque,
Suisse 2 Rue de La Confederation, and
a payment was made also on 22nd De-
cembher, 1986 of SFK 2.,550.879. Thess
are the questions, Tf the Government is
sincere and honest, will it try to findout
the truth wil] it ask the Swedish Gov-
ernment, Swedish Prosecutor to start a
fresh investigation?  Sir, when the top
executive of the Bofors visited this coun-
try during the month of September last
year, those officials gave the names of
Pitco and other companies to the Defence
Minister, At that time Mr. K. C. Pant-
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was the Defence Minister and when I
put this question to him he was pleased
to state, “Yes, yes, they gave lot of mate-
rials,”  This is very  serious because
Pitco was mentioned then and now secret
accounts are there commission — momey
has been paid and whatever was stated
by the hon, Prime Minister on the floor
of the House has been proved wrong.
Hg said that there was no commission,
be said thag there was no middieman,
Whatever he has said on the floor of this
House has been proved wrong, So, he
should take the moral responsibility for
misicading this House and also for mis-
leading the people of India, The peo-
ple o India cannot be taken for granted.
This amount concerning Pitcos comes to
the tune of Rs, 64 crores and the Prime
Minister of this country comes to the
Parliament and deliberately misleads and
misguides thy Members stating that there
was no commission, no 'rniddlema‘n’ no
payment, Whatever he hassaid has been
proved wrong. He should take moral res-
ponsibility, ~ Mr. Arun Singh has proved
that he is true to his conscience, because
he had said: “If we are guilty, hang us™.
Now he, felt that somebody was guilty.
He felt that Bofors had committed a
breach of faith. He might have realised
that some ope very close and dear to
him might be guilty, He is true to his
conscience, But at the same time he
does not want to expose his that friend.
Therefore, T understand that he has sent
in his resignation.

DR. NAGEN SATKIA (Assam). Sir, 1
associate myvself with my friends on ths
Opposition benches who have spoken on
this issne.  The Bofors gun has made
som, . irreparable holes in the credibility
of thg Government, Repeated denials
by the ‘Government that there were 1o
middlemen no Indians involved, no pay-
offs, bave been proved to be far from
truth. The CBI has made it known that
the existence of Indian middlemen and
the payment of nay-offs are bevend sus-
piclon. Tt has done great injury not only
to the Government but to the image of
the whole nation, Before the eyes of
the world, our country is known to be a
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country of corruption, a country of pay-.
offs and a country of kick-backs, There-

fore the poeple of India are very much’
concerned about it

As already stated by my friends, the
documents published in The Hindu si.ce
April to Jupe are there with ail facts and
figures before the people, It has now
been proved that the Joint Parliamentary
Committee which was constituted to  go
into the matter had worked like an agency
of the Government to cover up all  the
misdeeds of the Bofors and its agents, The
repeated demand of the Opposition to
make 3 Member from the Opposition
Chairman of the Joint Committee  was
turned down because the Government ap-

- prehended that if an Opposition Member

was made the Chairman, many  thiags
under the carpet mfgl)t be uncovered, Now
the Government is trying to say that they
would ask Bofors to refund Rs. 64 crores.,
What does it prove? It proves that what
the hon. Prime Minister and the Defence
Minister have stated in both the Houses
that there were no  middlemen, no
Indians involved, therc were no pay-offs—
by these words they have misleq the
House_ It proves that JPC was an attempt
to cover up the hard truths. It proves
that in the most sensitive
and the most importanf deals like
that of Bofors, with which the sovereignty
and. security of the country were associa-
ted the most corrupt practices of taking
bribes in the name of pay-offs and kick-

- backs and winding up charges. are being

adopted for the benefit of some indivi-
duals, Tn any other country, the Minis-
ter would have resigned on this. But
in our country, not to speak of resiening.
the Minister, including the Prime Minister
himself is very much vocal to prove their
innocence. T want to knqw from the Gov-
ernment whether the Government would
admit that it misled the House with wrong
information, ‘1 also want to know whe-
ther the JPC would be reconstituted with
an Opposition Member as Chairman of
the Committee, whether the contract with
Bofors would be reviewed, whether Bo-
fors would be insisted upon to come out
with the truth, whether the Swedish Gov-
ernment would be requesteq to give in-
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formation and whether Win Chadha and
Hindujas would also be taken to task. I
urge upon the Government to come  out
with the truth in the greater interest of
the country. Thank you,

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI
GESH DESAI). Shri Chitta Basu,

JA-

SHR] VISHVIIT P. SINGH (Maha-
rashtra): It is now enough, It is already
late.

.(Interruptions), . .

SHRI CHITTA BASU (West Bengal):
Mr, Vice-Chairman, Sir as  you might
have observed, a case has been sought
to be built up by Members opposite that
there is no fresh evidence after the report
of the JPC. Tt has also begn argued that
the JPC report is a holy cow, Also it
has been suggested by the honourable De-
fence Minister that the holier cow would

be the CBI,  Sir, I am constraineq to
‘say that these are nothing but fresh
attempts at a cover-up operation, hush-

up operation, It would be to the bene-
fit of the Members of ths House to reca-
pitulate the fresh documentary evidence
which has been made available by the
distinct service of The Hindun, a patriotic,
nationalist, national newspaper of our
country.

Sir, The Hindu documents have proved
that Bofors did pay to its agents mbroad
in the howitzer deal, and these payments
were nothing but unalloyed commission,
And the so-called “winding-up charges”,
which has been the main theory on  the
basis of which the JPC report stands has
been shattered, reduced to a shambles and
destroyed altogether,

Then, Sir, The Hindu report has made
it abundantly clear that some Indians
have acted as recipients or conduits for
the payments, It demolishes the claim
of the JPC and also of the Government,
As yon might have known, these com-
missions were worked out on a percentage
basis of the total value of the deal, This
is also a fresh revelation, Bofors’ claim
that it terminated payments in December
1986 is a false one and the payments as
the revelation says, continued till  30th

N - s
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March 1987, This again proves the net
propensity of Bofors, and these  agree-
meants between Bofors and Apatronics and
between Bofors and Svenska display a
very striking similarity. This is a new
revelation, Mr, Chadha’s very close
connectiop with Svenska has also  been
revealed Svenska was paid Rs. 36
crores, It has been made clear that Mr.
Chadha’s services were not worth jt. Mr.
Chadha was perhaps a conduit. In that
case, whom was the. money meant for, if
he was a conduit?

Apart from all these revelations of the
Hindu, there are also other starting
facts. Then" there are also earlier 1:ve-
lations about Moresco, Pitco the “Stern”
‘magazine’s  disclosures  and various
other things, Due to want of time I
dont want to mention them. Therefore,
the claim, the argument that there is no
fresh evidenge which calls for further en-
quiry falls through, It does not hold
water, It is altogether untenable. There-
fore the case remains, there should he a
proBe into these payments or kickbacks.

Now, Sir. I am very surprised and
astonished to kmow or to learn, to hear
the line of defence taken by the Minister
of Defence.  Sir, if you permit me = to
say I have great esteem for him, but
the line of argument that he has  taken
all this time is nothing but deceitful.
Therefore, it does not carry conviction
gither with this House or billions of
people outside,  His’ argument leads me
to_conclude that the Government is still
clinging to its earlier decision. a painful,
hateful decision of carrying on the ope-
ration of cdver—uP and disinformations.
All through the debate, all the time he
has merely taken that line of  defence
which I have characterised as deceitful
one -

Sir I am further astonished to see that
the Minister of Defence has shamelessly
reproduced what has been said by Bo-
fors, Enough proof T have got with me,
by which it can be proved that it has
been always practised, it has always been
the habit of Bofors not to speak truth. If
you allow me to use the word “lie”, they
have used lies, In spite of knowing it
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fully well, the hon, Minister cannot mus-
ter the courage to tell bluntly to Bofors
that they are not telling the truth,  He
is not mustering that courage. It is a
shameful performance of the Government
of a big nation like India, |,

I am pained to say that this Govern-
ment Rajiv GandhP’s Government con-
siders itself merely a servant and Bofors
the master, The Government should be
servant of the people, It should not be-
come a servant of a company like Bofors.
This pains me most, and, I think, Sir;
this will pain you also,

Sir, I am astonished to find that some
of the Members opposite have started
questioning the authenticity of “ THE
HINDU” documents, But I have noticed

and you have also noticed that the hon..

Defence Minister has not challenged the
authenticity of “THE HINDU” docu-
ments. If he does it today it is up to
him. But, as I have observed, as T have
noticed, he has not yet himself denied or

rather questioned the authenti-
6 pM. city of “The Hindu” documents.

But naturally some of the
Members had to do their job and thsy
have done so. He is very silent.
The very fact that he has
not challenged, i* leads to certaip conclu-
sion. The conclusion is that the Govern-
ment have accepted that the Hindujas and
Chadha are agents, they received pay-
rayments, Therefore, he is keeping silent.

The Prime Minister mode 3 comment
tha: ne noliticizn has raceived any  pay-
ment Yes, Hindujag are not politicians;
yes, Chadha is not a pol'tician_ But they
received it. Therefore, the comment of
the Prime Minister that no politician has
received the money indirectly proves  the
correctness of the Hindu documents

I would like fo raise only one question.
He is on record to cay .that if somebody
asks the Minister and the Governmen' the
question as to why he has not approached
the Government of Switzerland for identi-
fication of the real heneficiaries of the
money he called it as an unpa‘riotic act.
I am raising that question also, would he
call me ap unpatriotic perqon? If he
wants, he may 1 am also told that the
Government did pot approach the Govern-
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ment of the Uniteg Kingdom tg furnish
all the information regarding the trading
practices of the A.E. Services, Why did
the Government remain silent on that?

Lastly I would like to say there is no
doubt that the Government has been found
guilty of supresgion of truth, This Gov-
ernment has institutionalised  corruption
and this Government draws its sustepance
from commissiong, cut-moneys and kick-
backs, If at all the Government is sincere
to prove thac they are not doing so, then
the only way opep to it ig to institute an-
other JPC to go into the fresh documen-
tary evidence and find out the truth. So
far as the CBI is concerned as I have
mentioned earlier, it is not a holy cow, It
is pothing but ap agency of the Govern-
ment, It is nothing but 5 limb of the Gov-
ernment  So, any fact or any decision
given by the CBI cannot be trusted. And
if you want to build up your trust and if
you were to renew your credibility, it is
in your own in‘erest that you agree with
the proposal of having a second JPC, The
JPC is the only Parliamentary institution
and the Parliament alone can condone you,
Therefore, T think good senge will prevail
on them and they will accept the proposal
of +he second JPC,

PROF. SOURENDRA BHATTACHAR-
JEE: You call it by any name, rose will
continue to give its fragrance to all. Inm
this particular case it seems to be all the
more apt. Today, the Members opposite
were very keen on proving ‘hat it was all
either termimation money or cancellation
money but not commission and when that
is done they are satisfled If it is termi-
naticn or cancellation charge, termination
for. what? Cancellation of what? A new term
for these agentg first appeared in connec-
‘jon with B~fare deal, that is. consultants.
All these compamss are not known tg have
any knowledge in the field of arms manu-
facturing or arms dealings and other
things, What was the object for the agree-
ment with 'hese companies or whatever
they may he called? :

The Swedich Audit Bureau without na-
ming the company referred to three pay-
ments made by A.B. Bofors. They said
that the names were made known to them
on the guarantee that names won’t be di-
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vulged to the Government of India or any
othey agency. Now, the peculiar thing
which the Government of India 1s doing in
this matter from the very beginning, they
have been dragging theiy feet, They are
rying to say that the Government of Indiy
on its own initiative took up ali imvestiga-
tions but the fact is completely the other
way round. They need constan{ prodding
cither from Swedish Radio or from the
Opposition or from the press to make
them get information as lotus unfolds it-
self petal by petal. As you know, in this
particular case the identity of iotus in the
Swigs Bunk is a great mystery and there
hag been no effort on the part of the Gov-
ernment of lndia to resolve the mystery.
If the CBI is now called in question, it is
because of this Government, CBI went on
globe trotting to find out the addresses of
certain companieg made in connection with
thig contract and it came back with a nil
report or rather say by plugging all the
loopholes in finding the true identity of
these companies. lf today nobody feels
secure with the enquiry on documents pub-
lished by the “Hindu» in the hands of the
CBI, the Government has to thank itself
and po one else. Opposition is the watch-
dog of democracy and if any  question
arises regarding the manner in which the
country is rum, regarding lhe integrity of
the ruling powers because of their diaboli-
cal role, they just cannot remain satisfied
with the strange statement from  the
Prime Minise; that “I and memberg of
my family are not involved in any finan-
cia} deal” or producing g certificate from
this particular company thai the Prime
Minister of India has no connection with
these things.  This i something which
the Opposition pointed out was derogatory
to the office of the Prime Minister of an
independent country that he would have to
secure a certificate from 5 company which
tradeg in weapons of destruction and
which in its own country is blacklisted for
trading with countries like South Africa
and Traq  This is a record which should
not inflate the ego of the ruling party. It
should take the issues raised ipn a proper
gpirit and try to explain as to what actual-
ty happened. The fact remains that Bo-
fors company entered into certain deal
with some company whose credentials are
not known, whether they were paid
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Rs, 64 crores, Rs. 170 crores or Rs, 340
crores, The question ig even after the
announcemen{ by ouy Prime Minister and
carlier decided by the Defence Ministry
that no commission ggent should be there
in the defence deals, the agreement with
Bofors was not abrogated even after #
came to be knowp tlray AB. Bofors en-
tered into this agreement, even after it was
known that A.B. Bofors made certain pay-
ments, even after A.B. Bofors taking shel-
ter behind the clause of confidentiality, A
company’s confidentiality is not the same
as the Official Secretg Act of the Govern-
ment and A.B Bofors wag allowed to go’
scot-free with all these things, Naturally,
it raises the suspicion as to what was be-
hind the temerity of the Government of
India in relation to A.B, Bofors, Why
they are not prepared to just chuck out
the agreement? It hag been admitted, as
the press report goes by an hon, Member
of Indian cabinet, Shri P, Shiv Shanker, to
be precise, that India has the wherewithal
to manufacture such gun, Again, A, B.
Bofors was not the only company which
was able to supply these guns, Then,

why such soft pedalling with A.B. Bofors?
It is something fighy.

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI JA-
GESH DESAI): Please conclude now.

PROF. SOURENDRA BHATTACHAR-
JEE: It is not a question of affecting the
morale of our defence forces. It is not the
defence forces whg are responsible for the
deal, It is the political leaderghip of the
country, who are responsible for this deal
and it is under their inspiration that when
in the Lok Sabha, the adjournment motion
on Bofors was disalloweq and op the occa-
sion, when the report was submitted, Door.
darghan displayed the functioming of the
Bofors gun, how it functions ip different
areas, I had no occasion to see such a
display in connection with 3 debate in the
House but for this. This commissioning
of the T.V, which ig supposed to serve a
particular purpose of the ruling party is a
further addition to the minus points of the
Doordarshan which is another institution
that is further being denigratej by the
‘Government itself, Therefore, 1 appeal
let the Government pay heed to the sug-
gestion of the Opposition that another Par.
liamentary Committee be formed, If they
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want to gave theip faces, in view of the
fresh facts available in this connection, a
Joint Parliamentary Commitiee should be
formed with 3 Member from the Opposi-
tion as the Chairman as was proposed
earlier by the Opposition. It is not that
there is a lack of faith from thig side of
the House in thg Members of that side.
But appearances are alsg important.
Therefore, a Chairman from the Qpposi-
. tion, if it vindicatey the position of the
Government, that will stand on 5 far more
solid ground, Taking that factor intg ac-
count, I request them to agree to thig pro-
posal,
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With these words I thank you, Mr.
Vice-Chairman, for giving me this oppor-
tunity_

I, -t R e

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI JA-
GESH DESAI): The discussion is con-
cluded and the Minister will reply later on,
Now, the House standg adjourned and will

meet again tomorrow, the 4th August, 1988
at 11 A. M. .

The House then adjourmed at
seventeep minutes past six of the
“clock till eleven of the clock on
Thursday, the 4th Augus: 1988.



